FOIA Mailbox

From: Gretchen Cosby

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 6:32 PM
To: John Gibbs;Marcie VerBeek

Cc: Joe Moss;Sylvia Rhodea

Subject: HR Policies and request for contracts

Good Evening John and Marcie,

In an effort to tie up loose ends from Tuesday 1/3/22 Organizational Meeting, | am reaching out to you for document
request to better understand current contracted services and obligations.

To start, is it possible that | could have access to Ottawa County policies and procedures? Is there a shared drive for
Ottawa County? | am looking specifically for new employee policies and procedures. | would like to know what
position/job code Doug VanEssen was hired into, record of the job posting and budget approval of the position. Is there
a probationary period for new hires? If yes, what is the duration? Is it common or customary to hire a new employee
with a holiday start date?

| believe it was disclosed at Tuesdays meeting, that Silver and VanEssen LLC. dissolved and Legacy Law Group was now
providing contracted legal services for Ottawa County, | would like a copy of all contracts Legacy Law and Doug VanEssen
has with the county before end of day tomorrow if possible.

One more ask, can | get the last 5 year total expenses paid by the county for Silver and VanEssen LLC services?

Thank you for your help,

Gretchen Cosby
Ottawa County Commissioner, District 1



FOIA Mailbox

From: Roger Bergman

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 6:28 PM

To: Commissioner Roger Bergman (rogerabergman@gmail.com)
Subject: Fwd: Mileage Rate Change

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Regina MacMillan <rmacmillan@miottawa.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 4:01:10 PM

Cc: Sandra Brinks <sbrinks@miottawa.org>

Subject: Mileage Rate Change

Please see the following message on behalf of Fiscal Services:

As of January 1, 2023, the IRS mileage rate has changed to $0.655 per mile for business purposes.

Any mileage occurring on or after January 1, 2023, must be submitted using the new 2023 Mileage template. If
the incorrect template is used, the claim will be rejected, and the employee will have to re-enter the claim using
the correct template.

Employees who traveled in calendar year 2022 should submit their mileage expense claims now. The 2022
Mileage templates will only be available until February 28, 2023.

Please contact Accounts Payable Supervisor Sandra Brinks (sbrinks@miottawa.org) with any questions.

Employee Self-Service (ESS) Example:

Claim type GEMERAL REIMBURSEMENT =

GEMERAL REIMBURSEMENT

Department* | 2022 JUDGES MAGISTRATES ONLY TAXABLE MILEAGE 625
2022 MILEAGE RATE .5625 - JULY TO DECEMBER
- 2023 JUDGES MAGISTRATES OMNLY TAXABLE MILEAGE .655
Description™ 2023 MILEAGE RATE .655
TRAVEL & COMNFERENCE

MUNIS Example:




= Template Code | Description
2022MILEAGEADY 2022 MILEAGE RATE 625 - JULY TO DECEMEBER
2022 TAXABLEAD) 2022 JUDGES MAGISTRATES OMLY TAXASLE MILEAGE 625
Z0Z2SMILEAGE 2025 MILEAGE RATE 655
ZOZ3TAXABLE Z023 JUDGES MAGISTRATES ONLY TARABLE MILEAGE 655
REIMBURSEMENT GEMNERAL REIMBURSEMENT
TRAVELCOMFERENCE TRAVEL & COMFEREMCE

Have a nice afternoon.

Regina MacMillan | Executive Assistant | Administrator’s Office
12220 Fillmore St. | West Olive, Michigan 49460 | 616-738-4898
rmacmillan@miOttawa.org | www.miOttawa.org

Stay informed. Subscribe today.




FOIA Mailbox

From: Allison Miedema

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 4:22 PM
To: Adam J. Sheridan;Roger Belknap
Subject: RE: Thank You

Thank you, Adam for taking the time to reach out to Roger and I. It’s greatly valued and appreciated.
| look forward to humbling serving in my role as county commissioner. Thank you for your continued prayers!

Allison Miedema

From: Adam J. Sheridan <adam.sheridan@sheridanlawplc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 10:23 PM

To: Allison Miedema <amiedema@miottawa.org>; Roger Belknap <rbelknap@miottawa.org>
Subject: Thank You

Allison and Roger:

Thank you for your work at the meeting today. Please know that you have the support of so many Ottawa County
residents. We pray for your continued strength in the fight to raise our families and run our businesses in the type of
common sense Christian community we knew in our youth.

Regards,

Adam J. Sheridan

Sheridan Law PLC

1706 Coolidge Street

Conklin, Michigan 49403
616-304-0987
adam.sheridan@sheridanlawplc.com

SHERIDAN

LAW PLC

NOTICE: This electronic message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. This message may be an attorney-client communication and as such may be privileged and confidential. If you have received this message in error, any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution, or copying of this message and any attached files is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.



FOIA Mailbox

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Madison,

Jacob Bonnema <jacob@jacobbonnema.com>

Thursday, January 5, 2023 4:02 PM

Madison Schnaidt

Gretchen Cosby;Jacob Bonnema;Gretchen Cosby;Justin Roebuck;Renee Kuiper;Kathryn
Sims

Re: Meeting to Discuss Centers for Election Excellence Alliance

Thank you for reaching out to organize this. | agree with Gretchen that the 18th would be preferable.

Best,
Jacob

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 5, 2023, at 2:58 PM, Madison Schnaidt <mschnaidt@miottawa.org> wrote:

Hello All!

Just circling back to this to see if Commissioner Bonnema has a preferred meeting date! @ Let me
know what you think and | will add it to our calendars.

Best,

Madison Schnaidt

Administrative Specialist | Clerk/Register of Deeds Office

She/her

12220 Fillmore St. | West Olive, Michigan 49460| 616-994-4513
mschnaidt@miottawa.org | www.miottawa.org/ClerkROD

Find us on Facebook @OCCIerkRegister and on Twitter @OttawaElections

<image001.jpg>

From: Gretchen Cosby <gretchen@gretchencosby.com>

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2022 2:55 PM

To: Madison Schnaidt <mschnaidt@miottawa.org>; jacob@jacobbonnema.com

Cc: Justin Roebuck <jroebuck@miottawa.org>; Renee Kuiper <rkuiper@miottawa.org>; Kathryn Sims

<ksims@miottawa.org>

Subject: RE: Meeting to Discuss Centers for Election Excellence Alliance

Good Afternoon Madison,

To avoid any scheduling conflicts on January 17th, | can make either Wednesday, January 18 or
Monday January 23™ work. | will wait to see if the others have a preferred meeting date.



Thank you for your help,

Gretchen

Gretchen Cosby, MSN, RN
Ottawa County Commissioner Elect District 1

From: Madison Schnaidt

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 1:27 PM

To: jacob@jacobbonnema.com; gretchen@gretchencosby.com

Cc: Justin Roebuck; Renee Kuiper; Kathryn Sims

Subject: Meeting to Discuss Centers for Election Excellence Alliance

Hello Commissioners!

Justin asked me to reach out and find a time for you all to meet and chat about the Centers for Election
Excellence Alliance. He mentioned the 17" was suggested as a potential meeting date. If neither of you
are on Finance or Planning and Policy committees, then we could schedule it for 9:00 on the 17%™. If you
are planning on attending those committee meetings, | have listed some other options:

Tuesday, January 17" at noon
Wednesday, January 18" at 1:00
Monday, January 23" at 3:00

Let me know if none of these work and | will look for some more options!

Best,

Madison Schnaidt

Administrative Specialist | Clerk/Register of Deeds Office
She/her

12220 Fillmore St. | West Olive, Michigan 49460| 616-994-4513
mschnaidt@miottawa.org | www.miottawa.org/ClerkROD

Find us on Facebook @OCCIlerkRegister and on Twitter @OttawaElections

<image002.jpg>




FOIA Mailbox

From: Gretchen Cosby

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 2:20 PM

To: Eric Slaughter

Cc: Lucy Ebel;Doug Zylstra;Jacob Bonnema;Joe Moss;Kyle Terpstra;Rebekah Curran;Sylvia
Rhodea;Roger Belknap;Roger Bergman;Allison Miedema

Subject: RE: Announcement of termination of administrator and hiring of John Gibbs

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for writing and sharing your concerns about Tuesday's Organizational Meeting, | am always open to
conversations and differing points of view, we need more dialogue.

As a candidate, | knocked on over 7000, presented my platform and answered questions to the best of my ability. | am
not sure you received my campaign literature or not, if you had, perhaps you would be less surprised by Tuesday.

| am not a politician, | am a nurse. | am here to serve and have little concern about my next election, | care about you
and all of my constituents needs. The media has not fairly represented what happened during Tuesday's meeting, if you
get a chance, review the meeting minutes and the resolutions that were passed. | believe we did act responsibly and our
actions were researched and well- constructed. Miottawa.org/departments/board of commissioners/meetings.

Please feel free to reach out anytime and | will be getting a cell phone number soon that you can contact me directly in
the future.

Sincerely,

Gretchen Cosby MSN,RN
Ottawa County Board of Commissioners, District 1

From: Eric Slaughter <eslaughter14@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 4:56 PM

To: Gretchen Cosby <gcosby@miottawa.org>

Cc: Lucy Ebel <lebel@miottawa.org>; Doug Zylstra <dzylstra@miottawa.org>; Jacob Bonnema
<jbonnema@miottawa.org>; Joe Moss <jmoss@miottawa.org>; Kyle Terpstra <kterpstra@miottawa.org>; Rebekah
Curran <rcurran@miottawa.org>; Sylvia Rhodea <srhodea@miottawa.org>; Roger Belknap <rbelknap@miottawa.org>;
Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>; Allison Miedema <amiedema@miottawa.org>

Subject: Announcement of termination of administrator and hiring of John Gibbs

Dear Commissioner Cosby,

When [ first read this announcement | was, to put it mildly, flabbergasted. To say that | was disappointed by the board's
action would be a world class understatement. But, the taxpayer money you are spending to terminate the current
administrator and pony up a new contract for John Gibbs was just the beginning. Upon further investigation, | now read
that the DEl is to be closed. Really?? This is too divisive? This all sounds like you intend to erect a fence around the
county, the better to have the echo chamber you seem to be creating reflect a single, narrow minded view of what some
think our community should be. Ottawa county, instead of being "where you belong", is now "where freedom

rings". Perhaps a better way to word this would be "where freedom rings for some, but not for all"; only those who

think just like the new board majority.



To summarize, | am extremely disappointed in the board's action on this matter and in the way it was handled. You
have brought much shame upon yourselves and | am very angry with you.

Eric Slaughter

2232 Sunset Bluff Dr.
Holland 49424

C: 616.286.0622



FOIA Mailbox

From: Rebekah Curran

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 11:41 PM
To: Amanda Price

Cc: Joe Moss

Subject: Re: Here are the links

Thank you, Amanda.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Amanda Price <aprice@miottawa.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 1:11:59 PM
To: Rebekah Curran <rcurran@miottawa.org>
Cc: Joe Moss <jmoss@miottawa.org>

Subject: RE: Here are the links

Rebekah and Joe,

Thanks for having the discussion on the MPO appointments.

| do not want to go to the extent of suggesting Board members for roles, but will say that the Metropolitan Planning
Organizations (Macatawa Area Coordinating Council, Grand Valley Metro Council, and West Michigan Regional) primarily
do Transportation Planning and discuss how to allocate federal transportation dollars across regions.

| served on the MACC for many years as the representative from Park Township. | found it very helpful to understand the
roads in the area and the possible improvements that an MPO may make with the federal and any state dollars that are

allocated to them.

It is my understanding that Roger Belknap has experience with MDOT and he makes perfect sense to serve at the
WMSRDC board as he is from the Tri-Cities area.

As to Grand Valley metro Council, | would suggest someone from the eastern portion of the County as they would have
more familiarity with the traffic patterns and roads.

Jacob Bonnema is appointed to the MACC and that makes sense as he represents the Zeeland area as well.
Patrick Waterman can be of assistance on this topic as well.
It is yours to figure out the appointments but just offering a bit of input.

Have a blessed day!

Amanda Price

Ottawa County Treasurer, MPA, CPFIM
12220 Fillmore Street, Room 155



West Olive, M| 49460
Phone: 616-994-4505

Email: aprice@miottawa.org
www.miottawa.org

From: Rebekah Curran <rcurran@miottawa.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 11:32 AM

To: Amanda Price <aprice@miottawa.org>

Cc: Joe Moss <jmoss@miottawa.org>

Subject: RE: Here are the links

Hi Amanda,

Joe was appreciative of your suggestion and I've copied him on this email. If you could provide an overview of how to
make changes to these board appointments that would be helpful.

Blessings,
Rebekah

From: Amanda Price <aprice@miottawa.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 11:04 AM
To: Rebekah Curran <rcurran@miottawa.org>
Subject: Here are the links

Grand Valley Metro Council: https://www.gvmc.org/membership

West Ml Shoreline Regional Development Commission: https://wmsrdc.org/about-wmsrdc/

Amanda Price

Ottawa County Treasurer, MPA, CPFIM
12220 Fillmore Street, Room 155
West Olive, MI 49460

Phone: 616-994-4505

Email: aprice@miottawa.org
www.miottawa.org
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Rebekah Curran

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 11:37 PM

To: Stephen Rockman;Gretchen Cosby;Lucy Ebel;Joe Moss;Sylvia Rhodea;Roger
Belknap;Allison Miedema;Jacob Bonnema

Subject: Re: MOGA (Make Ottawa Great Again)

Thank you!

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Stephen Rockman <rockman.s@outlook.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 5:06:18 PM

To: Gretchen Cosby <gcosby@miottawa.org>; Lucy Ebel <lebel@miottawa.org>; Joe Moss <jmoss@miottawa.org>;
Sylvia Rhodea <srhodea@miottawa.org>; Roger Belknap <rbelknap@miottawa.org>; Allison Miedema
<amiedema@miottawa.org>; Jacob Bonnema <jbonnema@miottawa.org>; Rebekah Curran <rcurran@miottawa.org>
Subject: MOGA (Make Ottawa Great Again)

God bless you. Promises made, promises kept. How about a department of Ottawa Individual Liberty (OIL) to
replace the DEI. The acronym will drive the climate change cult crazy ... er.

11



FOIA Mailbox

From: Joe Moss

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 11:22 PM
To: Joe Moss

Subject: Signature test

Test

Joe Moss

Ottawa County Commissioner

District 5

P: 616-250-0249

=

12



FOIA Mailbox

From: Joe Moss

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 7:04 PM

To: Sylvia Rhodea

Subject: Fwd: Proposed Legal Services Agreement
Attachments: Legal Services Agreement, Ottawa.docx

Please see attached

From: Stephen Kallman <steve@kallmanlegal.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 4:12:17 PM

To: Joe Moss <jmoss@miottawa.org>

Cc: David Kallman <dave@kallmanlegal.com>; Jack Jordan <jack.jordanlegal@gmail.com>
Subject: Proposed Legal Services Agreement

Joe,

Attached is the proposed legal services agreement. Let us know what you think.
Sounds like the meeting went really well yesterday.

we'll talk soon.

Thanks,

Steve Kallman

Kallman Legal Group, PLLC

Attorney at Law
5600 W. Mount Hope Hwy.
Lansing, MI 48917

Phone: (517) 322-3207
Fax: (517) 322-3208

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAWS. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, EMPLOYEE OR AGENT
RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERING THE MESSAGE TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING
OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE
AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO US VIA E-MAIL. INTERNET COMMUNICATIONS ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE SECURE OR ERROR-FREE. INFORMATION
CAN ARRIVE LATE OR INCOMPLETE, BE INTERCEPTED, CORRUPTED, LOST, DESTROYED, OR CONTAIN VIRUSES. THEREFORE, WE DO NOT ACCEPT RESPONSIBILITY
FOR ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS THAT ARE IN THIS MESSAGE OR ANY ATTACHMENT. IF VERIFICATION IS REQUIRED, PLEASE REQUEST A HARD-COPY.
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Rebekah Curran

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 6:48 PM

To: John & Michele Sanocki

Cc: Joe Moss;Sylvia Rhodea;Gretchen Cosby;Roger Belknap;Allison Miedema;Lucy Ebel
Subject: Re: Thank you

Thank you, John!
| agree these changes needed to be made. Had | been consulted | would have chosen to do it differently.
Team please see below.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: John & Michele Sanocki <jsanocki@prodigy.net>
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 6:03:43 PM

To: Rebekah Curran <rcurran@miottawa.org>

Subject: Thank you

Rebekah,

| would like to thank you and the other Ottawa impact members for your courage. The decisions you made are certainly
not easy or without coming controversy. However, you all are doing the right thing!

| am not an Ottawa county resident, and hope your leadership will be a springboard for other cities, counties, and states
to end nonsense that is prevalent in our government and institutions.

Please forward this message of thanks to the other members.

If there is anything | can do to help, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Thank you again,

John Sanocki

926 Hampden Road

Muskegon 49441

C: 231-288-3555

Sent from Mail for Windows

14



FOIA Mailbox

From: Allison Miedema

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 4:30 PM
To: Adam J. Sheridan;Roger Belknap
Subject: RE: Thank You

Thank you, Adam! Your feedback and prayers are greatly appreciated.
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

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 3:52 PM

To: Sarah Fuhs;Allison Miedema;Roger Belknap;Sylvia Rhodea;Joe Moss;Lucy Ebel;Jacob
Bonnema;Gretchen Cosby

Cc: Doug Zylstra;Rebekah Curran

Subject: Re: Disappointed and Embarrassed

From: Sarah Fuhs <sfuhs2@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 1:38:00 PM

To: Allison Miedema <amiedema@miottawa.org>; Roger Belknap <rbelknap@miottawa.org>; Sylvia Rhodea
<srhodea@miottawa.org>; Joe Moss <jmoss@miottawa.org>; Lucy Ebel <lebel@miottawa.org>; Jacob Bonnema
<jbonnema@miottawa.org>; Gretchen Cosby <gcosby@miottawa.org>

Cc: Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>; Doug Zylstra <dzylstra@miottawa.org>; Rebekah Curran
<rcurran@miottawa.org>

Subject: Disappointed and Embarrassed

Good Afternoon,

| have wrestled with the new board's actions ever since becoming aware of the drastic measures taken yesterday. | am
embarrassed and disappointed by what transpired. In one meeting you alienated a number of your constituents and set
our community back 50 years in time.

| understand that many of you are members of Ottawa Impact and according to the website you are concerned about
conservative family values and even go so far as to say that some people on the left are Marxists. | am not sure how
your behavior yesterday is any different. Your actions are just as extreme if not more so. You claim to be Christians yet
you are purposely alienating a significant number of your constituents and those living in our community.

For the first time in my life, | am ashamed to say where | live. One of the things | valued about our community were the
steps we had taken to be more inclusive. "Where You Belong" invited people to come here. "Where Freedom Rings" is
extremist and alienating. Couple this with the elimination of a Diversity and Inclusion office, it is terrifying that this
could be the new future of our community.

| am not sure how you can justify your actions and how that aligns with Christian values. In fact, | find it to be contrary
to how | was raised. My heart is broken for our community and my hope is that you take time to reflect on how
damaging your actions were to our greater community.

Sincerely,

Sarah Fuhs

16



FOIA Mailbox

From: Sylvia Rhodea

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 3:38 PM
To: Joe Moss;Rachel Sanchez

Cc: Justin Roebuck

Subject: Re: Meeting schedule question

It was great meeting you, Rachel! | like this plan. It helps to keep the rotation in sync.
Sylvia Rhodea

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Joe Moss <jmoss@miottawa.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 3:35:22 PM

To: Rachel Sanchez <rsanchez@miottawa.org>

Cc: Justin Roebuck <jroebuck@miottawa.org>; Sylvia Rhodea <srhodea@miottawa.org>
Subject: Re: Meeting schedule question

Hi Rachel,

Thanks for asking about the meeting schedule.

We have five Tuesdays this month. Given that the organizational meeting interfered with the normal schedule, how
about we put Planning and Finance on January 17, and then move Health and Talent to January 31?

This would keep our committees in the right rotation.

Thanks,

Joe Moss

Ottawa County Commissioner
District 5

P: 616-250-0249
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Joe Moss

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 3:35 PM
To: Rachel Sanchez

Cc: Justin Roebuck;Sylvia Rhodea
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

West MI Shoreline Regional Development Commission: https://wmsrdc.org/about-wmsrdc/

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 11:25 AM
To: jmoss@miottawa.com

Subject: FW: Here are the links

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 11:14 AM

To: Allison Miedema

Subject: RE: Concerns about character of appointed Admin. Health Office of Ottawa Co
Received.

Looks like a skit with Stand Up Michigan’s Tammy Clark.

Joe Moss

Ottawa County Commissioner
District 5

P: 616-250-0249

From: Allison Miedema <amiedema@miottawa.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 9:24 AM

To: Joe Moss <jmoss@miottawa.org>

Subject: FW: Concerns about character of appointed Admin. Health Office of Ottawa Co

Just forwarding on.

From: Vanessa Muilenburg <vmuilenburgl @gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 8:53 AM

To: Allison Miedema <amiedema@miottawa.org>

Subject: Concerns about character of appointed Admin. Health Office of Ottawa Co

Dear Allison,

| have concerns about the character of Nathaniel Kelly as the proposed Admin. Health Office of Ottawa County. Have
you watched the linked video where he acts as a sign language interpreter? | personally find this video alarming as he
makes fun of others, including sign language interpreters and those who rely on them. Someone who makes a video like
this is not upholding strong character or integrity and is not promoting strong family values where every person is
valued since they are made in God's image.

Similarly, as quoted from the resolution read in the meeting on Jan 3, "diversity and inclusion are beautiful words" and
these ideals were not celebrated by Nathaniel's mocking behavior in the video. | do not understand how someone who
can disparage the physical disabilities of others can represent and protect the health of the people of our county. Can

21



the committee of the county commissioners find someone who will better represent the values they purport to uphold
and someone my children can look up to?

A concerned citizen,
Vanessa Muilenburg
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

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 9:19 AM
To: Doug Zylstra

Cc: Regina MacMillan;Kyle Terpstra
Subject: RE: Parks meeting

Thank you, Doug and Regina! That is very helpful.
Allison

From: Doug Zylstra <dzylstra@miottawa.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 8:48 AM

To: Allison Miedema <amiedema@miottawa.org>

Cc: Regina MacMillan <rmacmillan@miottawa.org>; Kyle Terpstra <kterpstra@miottawa.org>
Subject: Re: Parks meeting

Allison -

With the new Board schedule, Jason indicated that we would likely go 3rd Wednesday of the month. Not sure about the
exact time, but as | recall, they’ve typically been later afternoon.

Doug

Doug Zylstra | Commissioner | District 3 | City of Holland

€ 616-443-4281
dzylstra@miOttawa.org

OnJan 4, 2023, at 8:24 AM, Allison Miedema <amiedema@miottawa.org> wrote:

Good morning, Regina, Kyle and Doug,

| had penciled on my calendar a while back a potential meeting today with the Parks Department at 3
p.m. Kyle, Doug and | will be serving on that committee. When | go online today to verify the date/time
and location of meeting, | am not able to find anything.

Would you or someone possibly be able to direct me to that information?

Thank you so much!
Allison Miedema
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Doug Zylstra

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

On Jan 4, 2023, at 8:24 AM, Allison Miedema <amiedema@miottawa.org> wrote:

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

From: dzylstra@miottawa.org

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 8:47 AM
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

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 8:24 AM
To: Regina MacMillan

Cc: Kyle Terpstra;Doug Zylstra

Subject: Parks meeting

Good morning, Regina, Kyle and Doug,

| had penciled on my calendar a while back a potential meeting today with the Parks Department at 3 p.m. Kyle, Doug
and | will be serving on that committee. When | go online today to verify the date/time and location of meeting, | am not
able to find anything.

Would you or someone possibly be able to direct me to that information?

Thank you so much!
Allison Miedema
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Joe Moss

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 10:00 PM
To: Rachel Sanchez;Justin Roebuck
Cc: John Gibbs;Sylvia Rhodea
Subject: RE: Documents from today

You did an excellent job!

Joe Moss

Ottawa County Commissioner
District 5

P: 616-250-0249

From: Rachel Sanchez <rsanchez@miottawa.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 7:09 PM

To: Joe Moss <jmoss@miottawa.org>; Justin Roebuck <jroebuck@miottawa.org>
Cc: John Gibbs <jgibbs@miottawa.org>; Sylvia Rhodea <srhodea@miottawa.org>
Subject: Re: Documents from today

Thank you so much Joe. | will get these all typed up as soon as possible!
Thanks so much for your patience with me today.

Have a great evening!
Rachel

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Joe Moss <jmoss@miottawa.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 6:55:07 PM

To: Rachel Sanchez <rsanchez@miottawa.org>; Justin Roebuck <jroebuck@miottawa.org>
Cc: John Gibbs <jgibbs@miottawa.org>; Sylvia Rhodea <srhodea@miottawa.org>

Subject: Documents from today

Hi Rachel,
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| tried to share these documents using OneDrive, but | wasn’t sure they went through, so | figured | would email them
too.

| did my best to capture the amendments as well!
Thanks again for jumping in today. Justin, | hope your travels were smooth and safe!

Thanks,

Joe Moss

Ottawa County Commissioner
District 5

P: 616-250-0249
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Rebekah Curran

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 8:35 PM

To: Eric Slaughter;Gretchen Cosby

Cc: Lucy Ebel;Doug Zylstra;Jacob Bonnema;Joe Moss;Kyle Terpstra;Sylvia Rhodea;Roger
Belknap;Roger Bergman;Allison Miedema

Subject: Re: Announcement of termination of administrator and hiring of John Gibbs

Hi Eric,

Thank you for your feedback.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Eric Slaughter <eslaughter14@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 4:56:22 PM

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
C:616.286.0622
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FOIA Mailbox

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Rachel,

Joe Moss

Tuesday, January 3, 2023 6:55 PM

Rachel Sanchez;Justin Roebuck

John Gibbs;Sylvia Rhodea

Documents from today

Appointments.xlsx; RESOLUTION - LEGAL COUNSEL - As Amended.docx; Rules of the
Ottawa County Board of Commissioners - 2023 - As Amended.docx; RESOLUTION -
ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTOR TO THE BOARD.docx; RESOLUTION - COUNTY
ADMINISTRATOR.docx; RESOLUTION - DEl.docx; RESOLUTION - HEALTH OFFICER.docx;
RESOLUTION - LEGAL COUNSEL.docx; RESOLUTION - VISION STATEMENT.docx; Rules
of the Ottawa County Board of Commissioners - 2023.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 6:29 PM

To: Shannon Felgner;Doug Zylstra;Kyle Terpstra;Roger Bergman;Jacob Bonnema;Sylvia
Rhodea;Roger Belknap;Allison Miedema;Lucy Ebel;Joe Moss;Gretchen Cosby

Cc: Patrick Waterman;Justin Roebuck;Rachel Sanchez

Subject: Re: New Comment from the Public Received Online

Thank you, Shannon!

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Shannon Felgner <sfelgner@miottawa.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 2:13:39 PM

To: Doug Zylstra <dzylstra@miottawa.org>; Kyle Terpstra <kterpstra@miottawa.org>; Roger Bergman
<rbergman@miottawa.org>; Jacob Bonnema <jbonnema@miottawa.org>; Rebekah Curran <rcurran@miottawa.org>;
Sylvia Rhodea <srhodea@miottawa.org>; Roger Belknap <rbelknap@miottawa.org>; Allison Miedema
<amiedema@miottawa.org>; Lucy Ebel <lebel@miottawa.org>; Joe Moss <jmoss@miottawa.org>; Gretchen Cosby
<gcosby@miottawa.org>

Cc: Patrick Waterman <pwaterman@miottawa.org>; Justin Roebuck <jroebuck@miottawa.org>; Rachel Sanchez
<rsanchez@miottawa.org>

Subject: FW: New Comment from the Public Received Online

Good Day —

A handful of comments came in from the public and | will forward them all to you. | will update the settings in the
system so that you can all receive these real time in the future.

Shannon Felgner | Communications Manager
Subscribe to County News

12220 Fillmore Street | West Olive, Michigan 49460 | 616-738-4672

AS

N
Ottawa County

From: Qualtrics Survey Software <Ottawacounty@qemailserver.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 10:30 AM

To: Shannon Felgner <sfelgner@miottawa.org>

Subject: New Public Comment Received

A new comment was received via the online public comment portal.
Download as PDF
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URL to view Results [Click Here]

Response Summary:

Thank you for your interest in submitting a public comment. The Ottawa County Board of Commissioners is always
happy to hear from you. Public comment is an opportunity for you to share your concern, observation or praise with the
Board. This form may be used in place of speaking in person at the Board of Commissioners meeting. Comments
submitted through this form will be shared with the Board however you may not receive a response. Your submission is
not confidential and is subject to the Michigan Freedom of Information Act.

Q2. First and Last Name:
Kristen Hintz

Q3. Are you an Ottawa County resident?
eYes

Q4. What is your city or township of residence?
e Park Township

Q5. Street Address:
73 Sun Ridge Dr

Q6. City:
Holland

Q7. State:
Ml

Q8. Zip Code
49424

Q9. Phone Number:
6165109510

Q10. Email Address:
k2hintz@gmail.com

Q11. Subject of your public comment:
Where You Belong..:.

Q12. Please type your public comment below. Comments are limited to 2500 characters.
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| have been a resident of Ottawa County since 2004. Over the years, | have seen Ottawa County work with non-
profits, and businesses, and other groups to make our county a more inclusive and welcoming county. | believe that
all people belong,...not just white, Anglo Saxon, heterosexual Christians. | am a Christian, but not one that forces
personal views on others and excludes anyone who sees other wise. Personal rights are important, but not at the cost
of hurting the whole community. As newly elected commissioners, it is your responsibility and oath to ensure
EVERYONE feels welcomed, included and valued and proudly display it with the logo. As with the corporation council,
you need to send it out to bid. You are not representing me or our community..only your special interest. This board
meeting is certainly showing the lack of your transparency....not including other board members in writing new rules,
trying to limit the number of public commenters, and trying to get your own corporate council without getting bids.
Lastly, | suggest you read “Jesus and John Wayne: How white Evangelicals corrupted a Faith and fractured a Nation.

Embedded Data:

N/A
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Doug Zylstra <doug.r.zylstra@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 4:54 PM

To: Rebekah Folkert

Cc: Roger Bergman

Subject: Re: Thank You

Beka -

Thank you for your email of support.

I am sorry for what happened today, both for the employees of Ottawa County and for the residents of this great

county.

Doug

OnJan 3, 2023, at 12:48 PM, Rebekah Folkert <rfolkert@miottawa.org> wrote:
Hil

| just wanted to thank you all for your work in the past and moving forward. This meeting is brutal and |
appreciate you standing strong for all of the people of Ottawa County.

Beka Folkert

Rebekah Folkert, MPH, REHS, CHES | Senior Environmental Health Specialist | Public Health

12251 James St. | Holland, Michigan 49424 | 616-393-5629
rfolkert@miottawa.org | www.miOttawa.org
Stay informed. Subscribe today.

<image001.png>

<image002.gif> <image003.png> <image004.png> <image005.png>
Empowered to Solve Problems with Integrity and Empathy to inspire Trust.

We value your feedback! Customer service is important to us, please CLICK HERE to complete a
brief survey about your experience.

Confidentiality notice: This message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of authorized recipient(s) and may contain confidential,
privileged and/or Protected Health Information as such term is defined under the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA).
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this communication(s) is expressly prohibited. If you are not an authorized recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original message.
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FOIA Mailbox

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Roger,

Joe Moss <joe@joemoss.com>

Saturday, December 31, 2022 12:41 PM

Roger Bergman

Re: Update: Items for Organizational Meeting 1/3

The organization meeting on Tuesday, January 3 is at 8:30 AM.

Thanks,

Joe Moss
616.402.7751

------- Original Message

On Saturday, December 31st, 2022 at 11:41 AM, Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org> wrote:

So what is the actual start time of our Tuesday meeting?

Thanks
Roger

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Joe Moss <joe@joemoss.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 1:07:02 PM

To: Joe Moss <joe@joemoss.com>

Cc: Gretchen Cosby <gretchen@gretchencosby.com>; Jacob Bonnema <jacob@jacobbonnema.com>;
Doug Zylstra <dzylstra@miottawa.org>; lucy@lucyebel.com <lucy@lucyebel.com>; Kyle Terpstra
<kterpstra@miottawa.org>; Rebekah Curran <rebekahacurran@gmail.com>; Sylvia Rhodea
<Sylvia@sylviarhodea.com>; Roger Belknap <roger@rogerbelknap.com>; Roger Bergman
<rbergman@miottawa.org>; Allison Miedema <allison@allisonmiedema.com>

Subject: Update: Items for Organizational Meeting 1/3

Hello Everyone,

John reached out to offer suggestions on the committee meeting times and rules.

The attached documents were updated based on his recommendations.

e Board Rules

o

Rule 4.5 was updated to note that supporting material should be sent to
the Administrator's Office, not the Clerk's Office.
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e Committee Meeting Times
o Switched only the order of meeting times for Planning & Policy and
Finance & Administration.
o John said that Planning & Policy meetings are often shorter, so scheduling
Planning before Finance will work better.

Thanks,

Joe Moss
616.402.7751

——————— Original Message -------
On Wednesday, December 28th, 2022 at 4:11 PM, Joe Moss <joe@joemoss.com> wrote:

Hello Everyone,

I hope you are having a great holiday season! I look forward to serving
The People of Ottawa County with you next year.

I attached the following documents for you to review so you can be ready
for the meeting on January 3: 2023 Board Rules, Standing Committee
assighments, Board Meeting Schedule.

Thanks,

Joe Moss
616.402.7751
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Roger Bergman

Sent: Saturday, December 31, 2022 11:41 AM

To: Joe Moss

Subject: Re: Update: Items for Organizational Meeting 1/3

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

Cc: Gretchen Cosby <gretchen@gretchencosby.com>; Jacob Bonnema <jacob@jacobbonnema.com>; Doug Zylstra
<dzylstra@miottawa.org>; lucy@lucyebel.com <lucy@lucyebel.com>; Kyle Terpstra <kterpstra@miottawa.org>;
Rebekah Curran <rebekahacurran@gmail.com>; Sylvia Rhodea <Sylvia@sylviarhodea.com>; Roger Belknap
<roger@rogerbelknap.com>; Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>; Allison Miedema
<allison@allisonmiedema.com>

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
o Rule 4.5 was updated to note that supporting material should be sent to the
Administrator's Office, not the Clerk's Office.
¢ Committee Meeting Times
o Switched only the order of meeting times for Planning & Policy and Finance &
Administration.
o John said that Planning & Policy meetings are often shorter, so scheduling Planning
before Finance will work better.

Thanks,

Joe Moss
616.402.7751

38



------- Original Message -------
On Wednesday, December 28th, 2022 at 4:11 PM, Joe Moss <joe@joemoss.com> wrote:

Hello Everyone,

I hope you are having a great holiday season! I look forward to serving The People of
Ottawa County with you next year.

I attached the following documents for you to review so you can be ready for the
meeting on January 3: 2023 Board Rules, Standing Committee assignments, Board
Meeting Schedule.

Thanks,

Joe Moss
616.402.7751
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Allison Miedema

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2022 3:20 PM
To: Justin Roebuck

Cc: Joe Moss

Subject: OC resolutions and ordinances

Happy Friday, Justin!

| am wondering if you would know where to locate the current resolutions and county ordinances so that | can peruse
them?

Thanks so much and Happy New Year!
Allison Miedema
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Roger Bergman

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 7:27 PM

To: Commissioner Roger Bergman (rogerabergman@gmail.com)
Subject: Fwd: Appointment To Michigan State Boundary Commission
Attachments: ORDER OF APPOINTMENT - 1971-000001-ML - - 12-29-2022.pdf

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Johanna Wallace <jwallace@miottawa.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 4:34:29 PM

To: Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>

Subject: FW: Appointment To Michigan State Boundary Commission

Thank you for your continued service on the Michigan State Boundary Commission.

Happy New Year,

Johanna

From: Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 2:04 PM

To: Johanna Wallace <jwallace@miottawa.org>

Subject: Re: Appointment To Michigan State Boundary Commission

Yes Johanna please put me down for this appointment
Thanks
Roger Bergman

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Johanna Wallace <jwallace@miottawa.org>

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 10:08:44 AM

To: Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>

Subject: Appointment To Michigan State Boundary Commission

Mr. Bergman,

Your appointment to the Michigan State Boundary Commission as a City resident has expired. The purpose of
this email is to ask whether you wish to continue to serve for another three year term.

Please respond with your answer via this email as soon as possible. Thank you for your willingness to serve.

Johanna Wallace, Probate Register
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Ottawa County Probate Court
12120 Fillmore Street

West Olive MI 49460

PH: 616.786.4109

FX: 616.738.4624
jwallace@miottawa.org

Werefyou wowed by our sewviee?

IPet¥iis’ know.

Ottawa CDLIFI'[}' W your story sams the employee a customer senvce
i - i eward, we'll send you some Ottawa County Twag!
Wrare oo L,
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Sylvia Rhodea

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 3:46 PM
To: Joe Moss

Subject: RE: Email Signature

It looks good.

Sylvia Rhodea

From: Joe Moss <jmoss@miottawa.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 12:12 PM
To: Sylvia Rhodea <srhodea@miottawa.org>
Subject: Email Signature

Hi Sylvia,

How does my email signature look?

Thanks,

Joe Moss

Ottawa County Commissioner
District 5

P: 616-250-0249
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Joe Moss <joe@joemoss.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 1:07 PM

To: Joe Moss

Cc: Gretchen Cosby;Jacob Bonnema;Doug Zylstra;lucy@lucyebel.com;Kyle Terpstra;Rebekah
Curran;Sylvia Rhodea;Roger Belknap;Roger Bergman;Allison Miedema

Subject: Update: Items for Organizational Meeting 1/3

Attachments: 2023 Board Meeting Schedule - Updated.xlsx; Rules of the Ottawa County Board of

Commissioners - 2023.pdf

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

Thursday, December 29, 2022 11:19 AM

Regina MacMillan

Roger Bergman;Doug Zylstra;Kyle Terpstra;Joe Moss;Rebekah Curran;Sylvia Rhodea;Lucy
Ebel;Allison Miedema;Jacob Bonnema;Roger Belknap;Gretchen Cosby;Allison
Miedema;Joe Moss;Lucy Ebel;Rebekah Curran;Roger Belknap;Sylvia Rhodea;Stephanie
Roelofs;John Shay;Patrick Waterman;Shannon Felgner

Re: Commissioner Cell Phone Numbers

Caution! This email is from an external address and contains a link. Use caution when following links as they could open malicious web sites.

Regina,

Thank you for this. | will not be in possession of this phone until sometime after the 6th. Please feel free to reach me at

616-843-3452 until then.

Best,
Jacob Bonnema

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 29, 2022, at 9:04 AM, Regina MacMillan <rmacmillan@miottawa.org> wrote:

Good Morning.

Here is an updated list that includes Roger Bergman’s new number:

©CONDU AWM

Allison Miedema: 616-250-0022
Doug Zylstra: 616-443-4281
Gretchen Cosby: 616-980-7773
Jacob Bonnema: 616-980-7349
Joe Moss: 616-250-0249

Kyle Terpstra: 616-250-2489
Lucy Ebel: 616-250-4461
Rebekah Curran: 616-250-4411
. Roger Belknap: 616-980-5066

10. Roger Bergman: 616-980-7941
11. Sylvia Rhodea: 616-250-2932

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 5:34 PM
To: Joe Moss

Subject: Re: Items for Organizational Meeting 1/3
Joe -

Is the idea to have the new meeting times for February or still try to fit them

On Dec 28, 2022, at 4:11 PM, Joe Moss <joe@joemoss.com> wrote:

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

X

<2023 Board Meeting Schedule.xIsx><2023 Committee Assignments.xlsx><Rules of the Ottawa County
Board of Commissioners - 2023.pdf>
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Doug Zylstra

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 5:33 PM
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

Quick question: Would the proposed meeting schedule take effect in January

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 5:32 PM
To: Joe Moss

Subject: Re: Items for Organizational Meeting 1/3
Joe -

Quick question: Would the

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 4:33 PM

To: Commissioner Roger Bergman (rogerabergman@gmail.com)
Subject: Fw: Commissioner Cell Phone Numbers

From: Regina MacMillan <rmacmillan@miottawa.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 4:37 PM

To: Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>; Doug Zylstra <dzylstra@miottawa.org>; Kyle Terpstra
<kterpstra@miottawa.org>; Joe Moss <jmoss@miottawa.org>; Rebekah Curran <rcurran@miottawa.org>; Sylvia Rhodea
<srhodea@miottawa.org>; Lucy Ebel <lebel@miottawa.org>; Allison Miedema <amiedema@miottawa.org>; Jacob
Bonnema <jbonnema@miottawa.org>; Roger Belknap <rbelknap@miottawa.org>; Gretchen Cosby
<gretchen@gretchencosby.com>; Allison Miedema <allison@allisonmiedema.com>; Gretchen Cosby
<gretchen@gretchencosby.com>; Jacob Bonnema <jacob@jacobbonnema.com>; Joe Moss <joe@joemoss.com>; Lucy
Ebel <ebellu1981@gmail.com>; Rebekah Curran <rebekahacurran@gmail.com>; Roger Belknap
<roger@rogerbelknap.com>; Sylvia Rhodea <sylvia@sylviarhodea.com>

Cc: Stephanie Roelofs <sroelofs@miottawa.org>; John Shay <jshay@miottawa.org>; Patrick Waterman
<pwaterman@miottawa.org>

Subject: RE: Commissioner Cell Phone Numbers

Good Afternoon again.
Below is a complete list with Gretchen Cosby’s soon-to-be phone number included.

e Allison Miedema: 616-250-0022
e Doug Zylstra: 616-443-4281

e Gretchen Cosby: 616-980-7773
e Jacob Bonnema: 616-980-7349
e Joe Moss: 616-250-0249

e Kyle Terpstra: 616-250-2489

e Lucy Ebel: 616-250-4461

e Rebekah Curran: 616-250-4411
e Roger Belknap: 616-980-5066
e Roger Bergman: 616-283-2234
e Sylvia Rhodea: 616-250-2932

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

From: Regina MacMillan

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 2:25 PM

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

Subject: Commissioner Cell Phone Numbers

Good Afternoon.
Below is a list of commissioner cell phone numbers for your records.

e Allison Miedema: 616-250-0022
e Doug Zylstra: 616-443-4281

e Gretchen Cosby: --

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 4:26 PM

To: Commissioner Roger Bergman (rogerabergman@gmail.com)

Subject: Fw: Items for Organizational Meeting 1/3

Attachments: 2023 Board Meeting Schedule.xIsx; 2023 Committee Assignments.xlsx; Rules of the

Ottawa County Board of Commissioners - 2023.pdf

From: Joe Moss <joe@joemoss.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 4:11 PM

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

Subject: Items for Organizational Meeting 1/3

Hello Everyone,

I hope you are having a great holiday season! I look forward to serving The People of Ottawa County
with you next year.

I attached the following documents for you to review so you can be ready for the meeting on January
3: 2023 Board Rules, Standing Committee assignments, Board Meeting Schedule.

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

Attachments: 2023 Board Meeting Schedule.xlsx; 2023 Committee Assignments.xlsx; Rules of the

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

(]
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Rebekah Curran
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 7:03 PM
To: Regina MacMillan;Roger Bergman;Doug Zylstra;Kyle Terpstra;Joe Moss;Sylvia

Rhodea;Lucy Ebel;Allison Miedema;Jacob Bonnema;Roger Belknap;Gretchen
Cosby;Allison Miedema;Jacob Bonnema;Joe Moss;Lucy Ebel;Rebekah Curran;Roger
Belknap;Sylvia Rhodea

Cc: Stephanie Roelofs;John Shay;Patrick Waterman

Subject: Re: Commissioner Cell Phone Numbers

From: Regina MacMillan <rmacmillan@miottawa.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 4:37:12 PM

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
Thursday, December 22, 2022 6:35 PM

Doug Zylstra

Fwd: Rumor Mill

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Douglas Van Essen <dvanessen@miottawa.org>

Date: December 22, 2022 at 4:08:32 PM EST

To: allison@allisonmiedema.com, gretchen@gretchencosby.com, jacob@jacobbonnema.com,
joe@joemoss.com, ebellu1981@gmail.com, Rebekah Curran <rebekahacurran@gmail.com>,
roger@rogerbelknap.com, sylvia@sylviarhodea.com

Subject: Rumor Mill

Dear new Commissioners:

John Shay has no idea | am sending this message and would not approve of it.

John has left for Ohio for Christmas and | have not talked to him about what my connections in other
parts of the State are advising me. Let me summarize the rumor. You have decided to fire John and fire
me at the start of the year.

In the event that this is a rumor, largely ignore the following. In the event that it is true, let me say this:

I was planning on retiring from my corporation counsel job January 1° anyway and was only
sticking around until a full time replacement could be found to sit every day in my office and
perform the work every day that is required in an operation that has 1800 employees and a
quarter of a billion dollar budget. | actually only took the position in 2017 as a favor to Al
Vanderberg, so, | am not writing this about me. You can do whatever you want for
whatever reason to my position as corporation counsel. Although for the past 30 years, the
person holding this position has ALWAYS been a daily (necessary) presence in West Olive. It
cannot be done from afar.
| am writing about John Shay and the good of Ottawa County whose interests you will soon
be sworn to uphold. First, John is not a friend. We only work together. | am not personally
close to John, but | have watched him in operation since he came as deputy administrator.
John had absolutely no role in COVID, on the mask mandate or any of the Health
Department issues that are so important to you. John had absolutely no role in DEI. It was
here when he came and he has had no role with it while he has been here.
John ONLY took the administrator’s job because literally the County had no one remotely
capable who applied. All good candidates were worried about the politics in Ottawa
County.
John has worked tirelessly since he started in the County and redoubled his efforts as
Administrator. He literally gets up at 5 in the morning to be here by 8 and he is often here
when | leave at 6 pm, meaning he has yet to drive home to Ludington and repeat his daily
cycle.
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6. Johnis doing that because his wife has friends in Ludington and they are active in their
church up there. That is that kind of selfless Christian husband. Ask Kyle!!! In short, John
has done nothing to deserve any retaliation; he is a very good administrator and an even
better human being.

7. There are 1800 employees who work at Ottawa that have been scared (some have already
left) about the political turnover and John has worked tireless to calm matters down,
restoring brown bag lunches with all departments to spread the news that County is
functioning and services will not suffer on January 1, 2023 and that the new Board members
undoubtedly has the best interests of the County in mind and while stamping their own
views on some issues there isn’t going to be huge dysfunction at the County. By the way, of
the millions of things that happen in a year in County government, the now dead mask
mandate and DEI are not even blips on the day to day functioning of Ottawa County
Government.

8. You can fire me and you can fire the DEI Director and serve whatever base you think you
have to serve and do minimal damage. But if you fire the Corporation Counsel and
Administrator you will send shock waves, not just throughout the County but at Wall Street
where we have ended up with one of the few AAA bond ratings in Michigan, in part due to
Ottawa County’s perceived stability. Stable counties don’t fire their corporation counsel and
administrator. It either means there is mass corruption or that the commissioners are
inexperienced and on some witch hunt. Either way, that bond rating which affects the
ability of the County and townships to save thousands of dollars in rates will be rattled and
at risk because the intangibles are as important in the rating as the financial fundamentals.

9. Turnover is already an issue at the County; you will immediately cause some of Ottawa’s
most talented employees to look for other employment.

10. The elected officials will immediately put up barriers that have taken 25 years to break
down. Each elected official has co-employer status and can operate independently on
personnel issues. The Courts are sole employers and don’t have to use any County human
resources or fiscal services. In the 1980’s, each elected official demanded a lump sum
budget and then administered it independently of the BOC. That can and will likely happen
again.

11. Ottawa County will immediately lose its standing across the State as one of the best run
counties.

12. You will likely cause the RHINOs and big business in the County to support a charter and
county executive form of government that will eliminate the kind of rapid political instability
that will have occurred by reducing the BOC to approving a budget and some bills during the
course of the year. You think | am exaggerating? This is exactly what the elected officials
did in the late 1980’s after a County Administrator was appointed and while the voters
defeated it that time, business was against it then. It won’t be now.

All of this for what? Again, if you need to show blood, sacrifice Robyn and me. Don’t sacrifice an
administrator who did nothing to deserve it and is very good at what he does. Ask anyone in local
government in Ottawa County.

Are you mad because the old Board gave Lisa S a 3 month severance “OPTION” if you terminate her
before her retirement? First of all, that was my doing to PROTECT the General Fund from a potential
million dollar action she would have because some of you continue to defame her. The Sixth Circuit
(Libertas case) held that she did not violate the Michigan or State Constitutions in enforcing the
Governor’s mask mandate; The Michigan Court of Appeals—thanks to the case some of you were
involved with—has now held that she did not abuse her power in issuing the temporary, partial mask
mandate under Michigan law. That is not my opinion; Thanks to Libertas and those behind the Flynn
case—that is the law in the State of Michigan. Had you fired her for abuse of power or fire her now,
Ottawa County would have and is still exposed to an expensive litigation that it will invariably lose and
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be exposed to millions of dollars in defamatory damages. If you fire her when you take office, because
of my work, she will have to decide whether to sue or take the 3 months severance which also includes a
waiver. If she sues, Ottawa County will lose and whatever lawyer has been giving some of you bad
advice will only hand you a multimillion dollar loss. Knowing Lisa, she will probably take the severance
and sign the complete waiver | have prepared in the employment agreement to protect the Ottawa
County General Fund. Why? Because she is a quality person and a dedicated Ottawa County

officer. You can disagree with her all you want on the mask mandate—I personally didn’t like it either—
but she did that in good faith and well within her powers, and she did it to protect the vulnerable.

Are you mad because Addie was hired and you didn’t get to pick that position or because most of the
ARPA money has been spent? John had no defining role on either of those issues. Those were following
the old Board’s edicts. They mandated that they pick the new Public Health Officer and they would have
spent ALL ARPA money if John did not slow some of that down on that front. And, both were their rights
as Commissioners until December 31, 2022.

In short, things are not always what they seem and everything you do will now have significant collateral
consequences. You have to be crafty or you wouldn’t have been elected. But you are not experienced
in government nor certainly in municipal government. Whomever you are consulting with obviously has
NO experience in county law or they wouldn’t have lost so badly in the Court of Appeals or frankly, in
Libertas. Worse, that person is now creating rumors in the State that are damaging the County.

Again, if my contacts are wrong, ignore this message. But, | suspect that they are not wrong. | suspect
that | have sealed my fate with you, but | won’t regret it. My loyalty is to Ottawa County the
Corporation and always has been. | have served those interest for over 40 years. Believe it or not, that
is what | am doing now.

This is a confidential communication so | cannot use it against you, nor can | use any response you might
give while | am Corporation Counsel. | will protect you and my charge until the end of my service.

--Doug

A

N
Ottawa County
W ME \]’DU, %JDV?E
Douglas W. Van Essen
Ottawa County Corporation Counsel
12220 Fillmore Street
West Olive, Michigan 49460
(616) 738-4861

This communication may contain confidential materials subject to the Attorney/Client Privilege

From: Douglas Van Essen

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 5:53 PM

To: ‘allison@allisonmiedema.com' <allison@allisonmiedema.com>; 'gretchen@gretchencosby.com'

<gretchen@gretchencosby.com>; jacob@jacobbonnema.com; 'joe@joemoss.com’

<joe@joemoss.com>; ‘ebellu1981@gmail.com' <ebellu1981@gmail.com>; Rebekah Curran

<rebekahacurran@gmail.com>; 'roger@rogerbelknap.com' <roger@rogerbelknap.com>;

'sylvia@sylviarhodea.com' <sylvia@sylviarhodea.com>

Cc: John Shay <jshay@miottawa.org>; Patrick Waterman <pwaterman@miottawa.org>; Danielle Galla
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<dgalla@silvervanessen.com>; Doug Zylstra <dzylstra@miottawa.org>; Roger Bergman
<rbergman@miottawa.org>; Kyle Terpstra <kterpstra@miottawa.org>
Subject: Looking towards 2023

To all new Ottawa County Commissioners:

As you prepare to take the mantle of commissioner leaders in Ottawa County, we wanted to make sure
that you hit the ground on a positive note, and are not subject to external criticism on a couple of key
areas—election of officers and social media. To that end, with John’s and Patrick’s input and
authorization, | have put together an opinion on these subjects and some advice to neutralize any
concerns that might be raised.

The duties of this office are to the corporation, including its elected and appointed officials and other
personnel. Since you are all commissioners elect, the attorney/client privilege between this office and
you on BOC or other County related issues is in existence and | welcome any questions or concerns you
have regarding this memorandum.

| have met some of you and look forward to meeting the rest of you on January 3, 2023.

--Doug

As

"

Ottawa County
WMQ\}W,%JW?A

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

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 10:40 AM

To: Commissioner Roger Bergman (rogerabergman@gmail.com)

Subject: Fwd: EOC Winter Storm Briefings: December 23rd and 24th at 9:00 am
Attachments: 2022-12-21 NWS Grand Rapids Briefing.pdf; December Winter Storm Briefing.pdf

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Chris Saddler <csaddler@miottawa.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 5:03:56 PM

To: Erin VonTom <evontom@grandhaven.org>; Jeff Hawke <jhawke@grandhaven.org>; M.Messer@cityofholland.com
<M.Messer@cityofholland.com>; dirkse1634@gmail.com <dirkse1634@gmail.com>; Chris Tinney
<c.tinney@cityofholland.com>; Dan Hamming <dhamming@georgetown-mi.gov>; Dick Mohr
<dmohr@hudsonville.org>; jfd1490@djsl.us <jfd1490@djsl.us>; chief@olivetownship.com <chief@olivetownship.com>;
djsheridan2 @gmail.com <djsheridan2@gmail.com>; jimk@hct.holland.mi.us <jimk@hct.holland.mi.us>;
jkriger@crockeryfire.org <jkriger@crockeryfire.org>; jstalzer@springlaketwp.org <jstalzer@springlaketwp.org>; Kurt
Gernaat <firechief@blendontownship-mi.gov>; Mike Gavin <fire@tallmadge.com>; mikekeefe@allendale-twp.org
<mikekeefe@allendale-twp.org>; molthof@ferrysburg.org <molthof@ferrysburg.org>; rf2092 @yahoo.com

<rf2092 @yahoo.com>; phil.hunderman@zctfd.org <phil.hunderman@zctfd.org>; rtibbets@cityofzeeland.com
<rtibbets@cityofzeeland.com>; Scott Gamby <s.gamby@ parktownshipfire.org>; sschrader@ght.org
<sschrader@ght.org>; firechief@cpfd7004.org <firechief@cpfd7004.org>; alatsch@grandhaven.org
<alatsch@grandhaven.org>; bcargo@ght.org <bcargo@ght.org>; supervisor@polktontownship.com
<supervisor@polktontownship.com>; treasurer@robinson-twp.org <treasurer@robinson-twp.org>;
cbessinger@ferrysburg.org <cbessinger@ferrysburg.org>; ddatema@tallmadge.com <ddatema@tallmadge.com>;
dluce@cityofcoopersville.com <dluce@cityofcoopersville.com>; erikerhorn@crockerymi.org
<erikerhorn@crockerymi.org>; supervisor@robinson-twp.org <supervisor@robinson-twp.org>; supervisor@chester-
twp.org <supervisor@chester-twp.org>; ggallagher@springlaketwp.org <ggallagher@springlaketwp.org>;
jhunsburger@parktownship.org <jhunsburger@parktownship.org>; jgerard@parktownship.org
<jgerard@parktownship.org>; JKoster@springlaketwp.org <JKoster@springlaketwp.org>; jwierenga@georgetown-
mi.gov <jwierenga@georgetown-mi.gov>; jnash@springlaketwp.org <jnash@springlaketwp.org>; ksherwood@ght.org
<ksherwood@ght.org>; k.vanbeek@cityofholland.com <k.vanbeek@cityofholland.com>; kbush001@msn.com
<kbush001@msn.com>; kklynstra@ci.zeeland.mi.us <kklynstra@ci.zeeland.mi.us>; supervisor@twp.jamestown.mi.us
<supervisor@twp.jamestown.mi.us>; mbennett@tallmadge.com <mbennett@tallmadge.com>; mreenders@ght.org
<mreenders@ght.org>; mike@portsheldontwp.org <mike @portsheldontwp.org>; mnorthrup@hudsonville.org
<mnorthrup@hudsonville.org>; pwaterman@hudsonville.org <pwaterman@hudsonville.org>;
supervisor@ocwrighttwp.org <supervisor@ocwrighttwp.org>; RBlitchok@georgetown-mi.gov <RBlitchok@georgetown-
mi.gov>; sblease@ferrysburg.org <sblease@ferrysburg.org>; manager@hct.holland.mi.us
<manager@hct.holland.mi.us>; terryn@hct.holland.mi.us <terryn@hct.holland.mi.us>; citymgr@cityofzeeland.com
<citymgr@cityofzeeland.com>; todd@olivetownship.com <todd@olivetownship.com>; tom.oonk
<tom.oonk@zeelandtwp.org>; supervisor@blendontownship-mi.gov <supervisor@blendontownship-mi.gov>; Brandon
DeHaan <dehaanb@gvsu.edu>; hertelj@hope.edu <hertelj@hope.edu>; tjungel@cityofzeeland.com
<tjungel@cityofzeeland.com>; amos.shiels@usc.salvationarmy.org <amos.shiels@usc.salvationarmy.org>;
Cyndi.Shiels@usc.salvationarmy.org <Cyndi.Shiels@usc.salvationarmy.org>; Heather.Holman@usc.salvationarmy.org
<Heather.Holman@usc.salvationarmy.org>; William.Holman@usc.salvationarmy.org
<William.Holman@usc.salvationarmy.org>; Dave Dahl <ddahl@hudsonville.org>; klobert@comcast.net
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<klobert@comcast.net>; occert.cc@gmail.com <occert.cc@gmail.com>; OttawaMRC@gmail.com
<OttawaMRC@gmail.com>; pjvanhuis@wmol.com <pjvanhuis@wmol.com>; dollhouse4642@gmail.com
<dollhouse4642 @gmail.com>; moudemolen@sbcglobal.net <moudemolen@sbcglobal.net>; tom@bosscher.org
<tom@bosscher.org>; Alexander.Yared@perrigo.com <Alexander.Yared@perrigo.com>; Alison Clark
<aclark@miottawa.org>; afarole@grand-rapids.mi.us <afarole@grand-rapids.mi.us>; andrew.dixon@noaa.gov
<andrew.dixon@noaa.gov>; andrewschrotenboer@gmail.com <andrewschrotenboer@gmail.com>; abutler@noch.org
<abutler@noch.org>; Bill 0'Donnell <odonnewi@gvsu.edu>; Blake Upright <bupright@miottawa.org>; Bob Tease
<btease@oaisd.org>; bradley.huizenga@spectrumhealth.org <bradley.huizenga@spectrumhealth.org>; Brian Busscher
<bbusscher@miottawa.org>; Chris Saddler <csaddler@miottawa.org>; csterley@gmail.com <csterley@gmail.com>;
David Vanderploeg <dvanderploeg@miottawa.org>; Derek Christensen <dchristensen@miottawa.org>; Derek Schroeder
<dschroeder@miottawa.org>; Derel Glashower <dglashower@miottawa.org>; Douglas Van Essen
<dvanessen@miottawa.org>; drj8892@gmail.com <drj8892 @gmail.com>; E.Hoekwater@catchamax.org
<E.Hoekwater@catchamax.org>; Greg Delong <gdejong@miottawa.org>; Jacob Sparks <jsparks@miottawa.org>;
jeff.lukas@gentex.com <jeff.lukas@gentex.com>; jeffrey.nawrot@redcross.org <jeffrey.nawrot@redcross.org>; Jennifer
Kelava <jkelava@miottawa.org>; Jennifer Sorek <jsorek@miottawa.org>; Jeremy Baum <jbaum@miottawa.org>; Jerry
Olman <jolman@ottawacorc.com>; j.ludema@cityofholland.com <j.ludema@cityofholland.com>; Joe Bush
<jsbush@miottawa.org>; John Shay <jshay@miottawa.org>; jkuyten@hollandhospital.org
<jkuyten@hollandhospital.org>; Jonathan Walters <jwalters@miottawa.org>; Justin Roebuck
<jroebuck@miottawa.org>; Karen Karasinski <kkarasinski@miottawa.org>; Keith Mulder
<k.mulder@cityofholland.com>; spanjerk@michigan.gov <spanjerk@michigan.gov>; Kerri Cannata
<kcannata@miottawa.org>; kyle.hostetler@semcoenergy.com <kyle.hostetler@semcoenergy.com>; Leah DelLano
<ldelano@miottawa.org>; leerdykema@gmail.com <leerdykema@gmail.com>; Lisa Stefanovsky
<Istefanovsky@miottawa.org>; Lou Hunt <lhunt@miottawa.org>; laurner@wmrmc.org <laurner@wmrmc.org>;
lynette.kemme@spectrumhealth.org <lynette.kemme@spectrumhealth.org>; Marcie VerBeek
<mverbeek@miottawa.org>; Matthew Fenske <mfenske @miottawa.org>; matt.groesser@kentcountymi.gov
<matt.groesser@kentcountymi.gov>; m.guinn@catchamax.org <m.guinn@catchamax.org>;
meagan@communityspoke.org <meagan@communityspoke.org>; Megan Vink <mvink@miottawa.org>;
Melissa.Taylor@spectrumhealth.org <Melissa.Taylor@spectrumhealth.org>; Michael Morrow
<mmorrow@miottawa.org>; Michael Tabaczka <mtabaczka@miottawa.org>; mkoetje@occda.org
<mkoetje@occda.org>; mlarsen@allegancounty.org <mlarsen@allegancounty.org>; mrohwer@oaisd.org
<mrohwer@oaisd.org>; mstafford@occda.org <mstafford@occda.org>; supervisors@occda.org
<supervisors@occda.org>; theakero@michigan.gov <theakero@michigan.gov>; patrick.cisler@gmail.com
<patrick.cisler@gmail.com>; pmoran@ottawaunitedway.org <pmoran@ottawaunitedway.org>; Paul Klimas
<pklimas@miottawa.org>; pmcwatters@occda.org <pmcwatters@occda.org>; richs@omcba.org <richs@omcba.org>;
WarnerRi@co.muskegon.mi.us <WarnerRi@co.muskegon.mi.us>; Rick Walters <r.walters@cityofholland.com>; Robert
Buursma <r.buursma@cityofholland.com>; Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>; Ryan Kemppainen
<rkemppainen@ottawacorc.com>; Sandra Brinks <sbrinks@miottawa.org>; Sara@call-211.org <Sara@call-211.org>;
Scott Brovont <sbrovont@miottawa.org>; Shane Pavlak <spavlak@miottawa.org>; Shannon Felgner
<sfelgner@miottawa.org>; Steven Kempker <skempker@miottawa.org>; steven.mccarthy@semcoenergy.com
<steven.mccarthy@semcoenergy.com>; Susan Franklin <sfranklin@miottawa.org>; tammysmith@occda.org
<tammysmith@occda.org>; tvansolkema@lifeems.com <tvansolkema@lifeems.com>; tdickman@wmrmc.org
<tdickman@wmrmec.org>; achterhof@hope.edu <achterhof @hope.edu>; Valerie Weiss <vweiss@miottawa.org>;
wierzbickid@michigan.gov <wierzbickid@michigan.gov>; abrown@oaisd.org <abrown@oaisd.org>; Amy Bodbyl-Mast
<ambodbyl-mast@miottawa.org>; Ann Sullivan <asullivan@miottawa.org>; Amanda Zant <azant@miottawa.org>;
cortney.beard@gmail.com <cortney.beard@gmail.com>; Derick Chia <dchia@miottawa.org>; Erik Charters
<echarters@miottawa.org>; eheyboer@ottawacorc.com <eheyboer@ottawacorc.com>; Emily Renkema
<erenkema@miottawa.org>; Eric Westveer <ewestveer@miottawa.org>; James Douglas <jdouglas@miottawa.org>;
jkuyten@hollandhospital.org <jkuyten@hollandhospital.org>; Janice MclLaren <jmclaren@miottawa.org>; Joshua
Morgan <jmorgan@miottawa.org>; Josiah Timmermans <jtimmermans@miottawa.org>; jvisscher@theMACC.org
<jvisscher@theMACC.org>; K8PVH1@GMAIL.COM <K8PVH1@GMAIL.COM>; khildebrand@ottawacorc.com
<khildebrand@ottawacorc.com>; Lucas Wiersma <lwiersma@miottawa.org>; mariesuzanne2246@gmail.com
<mariesuzanne2246@gmail.com>; Michelle Burnham <mburnham@miottawa.org>; mjamessimmons@gmail.com
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<mjamessimmons@gmail.com>; Myra Ocasio <mocasio@miottawa.org>; Marie Snyder <msnyder@miottawa.org>;
Phyllis Potter <ppotter@miottawa.org>; Peter Schneider <pschneider@miottawa.org>; Ryan Devries
<rdevries@miottawa.org>; roonb@sbcglobal.net <roonb@sbcglobal.net>; Rachel Sanchez <rsanchez@miottawa.org>;
Steve Holden <sholden@miottawa.org>; snlbruneau@att.net <snlbruneau@att.net>; OCCDA Supervisor
<supvinformation@occda.org>; tgerger@noch.org <tgerger@noch.org>; richard.houtteman@cmsenergy.com
<richard.houtteman@cmsenergy.com>; katherine.lancour@cmsenergy.com <katherine.lancour@cmsenergy.com>;
Sheriff Command Team <sheriff.command.team@miottawa.org>; stacy.madden@trinity-health.org
<stacy.madden@trinity-health.org>; Jonathan Marin <jmarin@miottawa.org>

Subject: EOC Winter Storm Briefings: December 23rd and 24th at 9:00 am

Hello,

As you may be aware, Ottawa County is expected to be impacted by a storm that will begin Thursday evening, continue
through Friday, and into Saturday with a blizzard warning already having been issued by the National Weather Service
this afternoon. Slides from the 1:00 pm National Weather Service Briefing on 12/21/22 are attached.

A 9:00 am EOC briefing will be held on Friday and Saturday, December 23 and 24" to communicate the current and
anticipated impacts from the storm and identify any unmet needs. The agenda for the briefing is attached.

Below you will find a link to the Teams Meeting that will be used for those briefings.
Communications: 616-738-4612 can be used to contact the EOC.

To DO’s:
e Please participate in the 2 briefings if you can
¢ Maintain a charged cell phone to receive notifications
e Be personally prepared at home (your family/household is prepared) and share a preparedness mindset with all
those around you, including friends/family, and your workplace

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 288 829 288 767

Passcode: mDh8Wk

Download Teams | Join on the web

Or call in (audio only)

+1810-471-3544,129730765# United States, Flint
Phone Conference ID: 129 730 765#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

Ctnis

Christine Saddler

Records Processing Clerk Il

Ottawa County Emergency Management
12220 Fillmore Street

West Olive, MI 49460

616.738.4052
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Doug Zylstra

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 10:09 AM
To: Gretchen Cosby

Subject: Fwd: Veteran Homelessness

You're very welcome to join us!

Doug

Doug Zylstra | Commissioner | District 3 | City of Holland

€ 616-443-4281
dzylstra@miOttawa.org

Begin forwarded message:

From: Doug Zylstra <dzylstra@miottawa.org>

Date: December 20, 2022 at 12:54:51 PM EST

To: josephalfonso32@yahoo.com, Lyn Raymond <lraymond@ottawaunitedway.org>, Belinda Coronado
<B.Coronado@cityofholland.com>, Larry Jackson <larryjack226 @gmail.com>, Mary Soule
<msoule@goodsamottawa.org>, essentialpatriot@gmail.com, Scott Klingberg
<sklingberg@hopefoundhere.org>, "Alicia R. Cox" <alicia.cox@va.gov>, Diolinda Sali <dsali@voami.org>,
spanjerk@michigan.gov, "Jacob D. Bonnema" <jacob@jacobbonnema.com>

Subject: Veteran Homelessness

All -

From the input I've received so far, I'd like to see if January 17th at 1:00 at the Herrick Library works as
the initial meeting for the Ottawa County Vet Homelessness work group.

Please respond if you are able to make it, and please invite anyone else who would like to be there. We
have plenty of room, as we have the front large room reserved.

Thank you all,

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 10:43 PM
To: Douglas Van

Essen;allison@allisonmiedema.com;jacob@jacobbonnema.com;joe@joemoss.com;ebellu

1981@gmail.com;Rebekah Curran;roger@rogerbelknap.com;sylvia@sylviarhodea.com
Cc: John Shay;Patrick Waterman;Danielle Galla;Doug Zylstra;Roger Bergman;Kyle Terpstra
Subject: RE: Looking towards 2023

Mr. Van Essen,
Thank you for sharing your perspective.
Sincerely,

Gretchen Cosby

Gretchen Cosby, MSN, RN
Ottawa County Commissioner Elect District 1

From: Douglas Van Essen

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 5:53 PM

To: allison@allisonmiedema.com; gretchen@gretchencosby.com; jacob@jacobbonnema.com; joe@joemoss.com;
ebellu1981@gmail.com; Rebekah Curran; roger@rogerbelknap.com; sylvia@sylviarhodea.com

Cc: John Shay; Patrick Waterman; Danielle Galla; Doug Zylstra; Roger Bergman; Kyle Terpstra

Subject: Looking towards 2023

To all new Ottawa County Commissioners:

As you prepare to take the mantle of commissioner leaders in Ottawa County, we wanted to make sure that you hit the
ground on a positive note, and are not subject to external criticism on a couple of key areas—election of officers and
social media. To that end, with John’s and Patrick’s input and authorization, | have put together an opinion on these
subjects and some advice to neutralize any concerns that might be raised.

The duties of this office are to the corporation, including its elected and appointed officials and other personnel. Since
you are all commissioners elect, the attorney/client privilege between this office and you on BOC or other County
related issues is in existence and | welcome any questions or concerns you have regarding this memorandum.

| have met some of you and look forward to meeting the rest of you on January 3, 2023.

--Doug
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Ottawa County

\_.‘IL“A Be E'u‘r 9

Douglas W. Van Essen

Ottawa County Corporation Counsel
12220 Fillmore Street

West Olive, Michigan 49460

(616) 738-4861

Where

This communication may contain confidential materials subject to the Attorney/Client Privilege
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Jacob Bonnema <jacob@jacobbonnema.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 1:12 PM

To: Lyn Raymond

Cc: Doug Zylstra;josephalfonso32@yahoo.com;Belinda Coronado;Larry Jackson;Mary

Soule;essentialpatriot@gmail.com;Scott Klingberg;Alicia R. Cox;Diolinda
Sali;spanjerk@michigan.gov
Subject: Re: Veteran Homelessness

Caution! This email is from an external address and contains a link. Use caution when following links as they could open malicious web sites.

Hi all,

| look forward to learning more about this initiative and meeting you. Please use jacob@jacobbonnema.com as my email
until my new miottawa email is set up.

Best,

Jacob Bonnema
District 4 Zeeland
616-843-3452

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 20, 2022, at 1:03 PM, Lyn Raymond <lraymond@ottawaunitedway.org> wrote:

Thank you. I'll be there.

Lyn Raymond (She/Her/Hers) Why include this?
Director of the Lakeshore Housing Alliance
616.368-9150
www.oaunitedway.org

<Outlook-uwmslbe4.jpg>
ADVOCATE. LIVE UNITED.

From: Doug Zylstra <dzylstra@miottawa.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 12:54 PM

To: josephalfonso32@yahoo.com <josephalfonso32@yahoo.com>; Lyn Raymond
<lraymond@ottawaunitedway.org>; Belinda Coronado <B.Coronado@cityofholland.com>; Larry Jackson
<larryjack226@gmail.com>; Mary Soule <msoule@goodsamottawa.org>; essentialpatriot@gmail.com
<essentialpatriot@gmail.com>; Scott Klingberg <sklingberg@hopefoundhere.org>; Alicia R. Cox
<alicia.cox@va.gov>; Diolinda Sali <dsali@voami.org>; Spanjer, Kendra (DHHS)
<spanjerk@michigan.gov>; Jacob D. Bonnema <jacob@jacobbonnema.com>

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
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 9:27 PM
To: josephalfonso32@yahoo.com;Lyn Raymond;Belinda Coronado;Larry Jackson;Mary

Soule;essentialpatriot@gmail.com;Scott Klingberg;Alicia R. Cox;Diolinda
Sali;spanjerk@michigan.gov;Jacob Bonnema
Subject: Veteran

All -

From the input I've received so far, I'd like to see if January 18th at 1:00 works as the initial meeting.
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Doug Zylstra

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 9:25 PM

To: josephalfonso32@yahoo.com;Lyn Raymond;Belinda Coronado;Larry Jackson;Mary
Soule;essentialpatriot@gmail.com;Scott Klingberg;Alicia R. Cox;Diolinda Sali

Cc: spanjerk@michigan.gov;Jacob Bonnema

Subject: Veteran

All -

From the input I've received so far, Id like to set January 18th at 1:00 as the initial meeting.
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Doug Zylstra

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 9:22 PM

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

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 4:08 PM

To: Commissioner Roger Bergman (rogerabergman@gmail.com)
Subject: Fwd: 2023 County Board and Committee Assignments
Attachments: 2023 BOC Committee Assignments.pdf

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Patrick Waterman <pwaterman@miottawa.org>

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 2:49:51 PM

To: Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>; Kyle Terpstra <kterpstra@miottawa.org>; Jacob D. Bonnema
<jacob@jacobbonnema.com>; allison@allisonmiedema.com <allison@allisonmiedema.com>; joe@joemoss.com
<joe@joemoss.com>; rebekahAcurran@gmail.com <rebekahAcurran@gmail.com>; sylvia@sylviarhodea.com
<sylvia@sylviarhodea.com>; roger@rogerbelknap.com <roger@rogerbelknap.com>; Doug Zylstra
<dzylstra@miottawa.org>; Lucy Ebel <ebellu1981@gmail.com>; Gretchen Cosby <gretchen@gretchencosby.com>
Cc: John Shay <jshay@miottawa.org>; Regina MacMillan <rmacmillan@miottawa.org>

Subject: 2023 County Board and Committee Assignments

Hello everyone!

| hope this email finds you well. In preparation for your upcoming Organizational Meeting on January 3™, | have created
the attached worksheet which lists all of the County’s current board and commission appointments that will need to be
filled that day. For reference, | have also listed the name(s) of current board appointees in each role. If there have
already been discussions/decisions about which of you are slated to be appointed to the various seats, feel free to write
these names in on your worksheet and bring it to the meeting as a reference. Any remaining appointments that are still
undecided can be filled in during your meeting on the 3.

Please note that several of the committees require the County Board Chair to be the appointee (denoted with “*”),
while other committees have special requirements for the Board appointee, per state statute or the bylaws (denoted
with “**”). For example, state statute for the Drain Board requires that the Chair of the Finance Committee be the
other designated County Board appointee (in addition to the County Board Chair).

Feel free to reference the county’s website for descriptions of the various boards and committees. It is recognized that
some of the information on the website is currently missing or in need of being updated. Regina and | in the process of
reformatting and updating these links, and we’re expecting to see new information beginning to populate soon. In the
meantime, feel free to contact any of us if you have any specific questions about the various boards and committees.

I’'m looking forward to working with you all in 2023!
Kind regards,

Patrick B. Waterman | Deputy County Administrator
12220 Fillmore St. | West Olive, Michigan 49460 | 616-738-4068

pwaterman(@miottawa.org | www.miottawa.org
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Doug Zylstra

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 3:14 PM
To: Patrick Waterman

Cc: Roger Bergman;Kyle Terpstra;Jacob D.

Bonnema;allison@allisonmiedema.com;joe@joemoss.com;rebekahAcurran@gmail.com;s
ylvia@sylviarhodea.com;roger@rogerbelknap.com;Lucy Ebel;,Gretchen Cosby;John
Shay;Regina MacMillan

Subject: Re: 2023 County Board and Committee Assignments

Tom Reinsma was just reappointed so we’re good until the end of 2023, when | believe Virginia’s term is up for renewal.

Doug

Doug Zylstra | Commissioner | District 3 | City of Holland

€ 616-443-4281
dzylstra@miOttawa.org

On Dec 16, 2022, at 3:10 PM, Patrick Waterman <pwaterman@miottawa.org> wrote:

Thank you for that clarification Doug, | was not aware of that fact. So that is not a seat that needs to be
filled then.

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

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 3:03 PM

To: Patrick Waterman <pwaterman@miottawa.org>

Cc: Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>; Kyle Terpstra <kterpstra@miottawa.org>; Jacob D.
Bonnema <jacob@jacobbonnema.com>; allison@allisonmiedema.com; joe@joemoss.com;
rebekahAcurran@gmail.com; sylvia@sylviarhodea.com; roger@rogerbelknap.com; Lucy Ebel
<ebellu1981@gmail.com>; Gretchen Cosby <gretchen@gretchencosby.com>; John Shay
<jshay@miottawa.org>; Regina MacMillan <rmacmillan@miottawa.org>

Subject: Re: 2023 County Board and Committee Assignments

Patrick -
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Just a quick note. | am on the Housing Commission not as Commissioner, but as County Resident. When
we re-formed the Commission in 2019, we did not set aside any spots for Commissioners per se, nor any
other spots reserved in any way. All five are County Resident spots.

Thanks

Doug

Doug Zylstra | Commissioner | District 3 | City of Holland

€ 616-443-4281
dzylstra@miOttawa.org

On Dec 16, 2022, at 2:49 PM, Patrick Waterman <pwaterman@miottawa.org> wrote:

Hello everyone!

| hope this email finds you well. In preparation for your upcoming Organizational
Meeting on January 3", | have created the attached worksheet which lists all of the
County’s current board and commission appointments that will need to be filled that
day. For reference, | have also listed the name(s) of current board appointees in each
role. If there have already been discussions/decisions about which of you are slated to
be appointed to the various seats, feel free to write these names in on your worksheet
and bring it to the meeting as a reference. Any remaining appointments that are still
undecided can be filled in during your meeting on the 3.

Please note that several of the committees require the County Board Chair to be the
appointee (denoted with “*”), while other committees have special requirements for
the Board appointee, per state statute or the bylaws (denoted with “**”). For example,
state statute for the Drain Board requires that the Chair of the Finance Committee be
the other designated County Board appointee (in addition to the County Board Chair).

Feel free to reference the county’s website for descriptions of the various boards and
committees. It is recognized that some of the information on the website is currently
missing or in need of being updated. Regina and | in the process of reformatting and
updating these links, and we’re expecting to see new information beginning to populate
soon. In the meantime, feel free to contact any of us if you have any specific questions
about the various boards and committees.

I’'m looking forward to working with you all in 2023!
Kind regards,

Patrick B. Waterman | Deputy County Administrator
12220 Fillmore St. | West Olive, Michigan 49460 | 616-738-4068
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<2023 BOC Committee Assignments.pdf>
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
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pwaterman@miottawa.org | www.miottawa.org

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

Just a quick note. | am on the Housing Commission not as Commissioner, but as County Resident. When we re-formed
the Commission in 2019, we did not set aside any spots for Commissioners per se, nor any other spots reserved in any
way. All five are County Resident spots.

Thanks

Doug

Doug Zylstra | Commissioner | District 3 | City of Holland

€ 616-443-4281
dzylstra@miOttawa.org

On Dec 16, 2022, at 2:49 PM, Patrick Waterman <pwaterman@miottawa.org> wrote:

Hello everyone!

| hope this email finds you well. In preparation for your upcoming Organizational Meeting on January 3™,
| have created the attached worksheet which lists all of the County’s current board and commission
appointments that will need to be filled that day. For reference, | have also listed the name(s) of current
board appointees in each role. If there have already been discussions/decisions about which of you are
slated to be appointed to the various seats, feel free to write these names in on your worksheet and
bring it to the meeting as a reference. Any remaining appointments that are still undecided can be filled
in during your meeting on the 3.

Please note that several of the committees require the County Board Chair to be the appointee
(denoted with “*”), while other committees have special requirements for the Board appointee, per
state statute or the bylaws (denoted with “**”). For example, state statute for the Drain Board requires
that the Chair of the Finance Committee be the other designated County Board appointee (in addition to
the County Board Chair).
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Feel free to reference the county’s website for descriptions of the various boards and committees. It is
recognized that some of the information on the website is currently missing or in need of being
updated. Regina and | in the process of reformatting and updating these links, and we’re expecting to
see new information beginning to populate soon. In the meantime, feel free to contact any of us if you
have any specific questions about the various boards and committees.

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

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 9:53 PM

To: Lyn Raymond;Belinda Coronado;Jacob Bonnema;essentialpatriot@gmail.com
Subject: Veteran Homelessness

All -

| recently had the opportunity to meet with Brad Dorland, CEO of Essential Patriot, Veteran Support Services, and we
talked about the very real issue of veteran homelessness here in SW Ottawa. | would like to know if you individually
would like to be part of initial discussions around that. | was thinking middle of January for an initial meeting of those
who may be interested. I've included you all, but we don’t need to limit the discussion to just yourselves. If you think
there may be additional folks who would have a productive pretense, please forward this on to them!

Thank you,
Doug
Doug Zylstra | Commissioner | District 3 | City of Holland

c616-443-4281
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

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 9:51 PM

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

c 616-443-4281
dzylstra@miOttawa.org
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Doug Zylstra

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 9:51 PM

To: Lyn Raymond;Belinda Coronado;Jacob Bonnema
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

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 8:27 AM

To: John Shay;Shannon Felgner;Regina MacMillan

Cc: Philip Kuyers;Allen Dannenberg;Matthew Fenske;Greg DeJong;Randall Meppelink;Roger
Bergman;Joseph Baumann;Jim Holtvluwer;Frank Garcia

Subject: Re: The Indian emblem

John, all -

| do think it made sense to have changed the seal behind the dias. Our letterhead used to have the Indian chief on it, but
we’ve changed over awhile now, and think it makes sense to have the board room and entryway match that.

Doug

Doug Zylstra | Commissioner | District 3 | City of Holland

€ 616-443-4281
dzylstra@miOttawa.org

On Dec 13, 2022, at 9:18 PM, Frank Garcia <fgarcia@miottawa.org> wrote:

| agree with Al and Phil, we are OTTAWA County. This feels too much like erasing the county’s history.
Frank

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Philip Kuyers <pkuyers@miottawa.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 8:57:29 PM

To: Allen Dannenberg <adannenberg@miottawa.org>; John Shay <jshay@miottawa.org>; Matthew
Fenske <mfenske@miottawa.org>; Greg DelJong <gdejong@miottawa.org>; Frank Garcia
<fgarcia@miottawa.org>; Randall Meppelink <rmeppelink@miottawa.org>; Roger Bergman
<rbergman@miottawa.org>; Joseph Baumann <jbaumann@miottawa.org>; Jim Holtvluwer
<jholtvluwer@miottawa.org>; Doug Zylstra <dzylstra@miottawa.org>

Subject: Re: The Indian emblem

That should not be taken down part of Ottawa Counties heritage very disappointed with out talking to
commissioners

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Allen Dannenberg <adannenberg@miottawa.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 7:36:55 PM
To: John Shay <jshay@miottawa.org>; Matthew Fenske <mfenske@miottawa.org>; Greg Delong
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<gdejong@miottawa.org>; Philip Kuyers <pkuyers@miottawa.org>; Frank Garcia
<fgarcia@miottawa.org>; Randall Meppelink <rmeppelink@miottawa.org>; Roger Bergman
<rbergman@miottawa.org>; Joseph Baumann <jbaumann@miottawa.org>; Jim Holtvluwer
<jholtvluwer@miottawa.org>; Doug Zylstra <dzylstra@miottawa.org>

Subject: The Indian emblem

John,
What happened to the Indian Emblem behind us in the chamber?

Inquiring minds want to know?

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 9:25 AM

To: John Shay;Kyle Terpstra;Frank Garcia;Jim Holtvluwer;Randall Meppelink
Cc: Patrick Waterman;Regina MacMillan

Subject: Re: Talent and Recruitment Recommendation

John, fellow Talent and Recruitment members-

Thank you for forwarding Treasurer Price’s concerns.

However, reading through them, they simply read as a relitigation of the fall general election campaign in both cases,
and not as a real set of disqualifying circumstances that would raise issues regarding an Ottawa County residents

abilities to serve on a citizen board. | would not be in favor of altering our recommendations.

Doug

Doug Zylstra | Commissioner | District 3 | City of Holland

€ 616-443-4281
dzylstra@miOttawa.org

On Dec 13, 2022, at 8:49 AM, John Shay <jshay@miottawa.org> wrote:

Dear Talent & Recruitment Committee Members:
In case you were not aware, please see below an email from County Treasurer Amanda Price regarding
her concern about two applicants to the Veterans Affairs Committee and the Officers Compensation

Commission (OCC) that the Interview Subcommittee is recommending be appointed.

Please contact me if you have any questions. Thanks.

John Shay | County Administrator

12220 Fillmore St. | West Olive, Michigan 49460 | 616-738-4642
jshay@miOttawa.org | www.miOttawa.org

<image001.jpg>

From: Patrick Waterman <pwaterman@miottawa.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 8:43 AM
To: Amanda Price <aprice@miottawa.org>
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Cc: John Shay <jshay@miottawa.org>; Regina MacMillan <rmacmillan@miottawa.org>
Subject: RE: Talent and Recruitment Recommendation

Hi Amanda,

Unfortunately, | have been home battling Covid since last Friday night and have not been able to
respond to emails and voicemails. | also received a voicemail from Joe Bush who raised similar concerns,
but did not name the candidates (I can only assume it is the two you refer to). A few on the committee
seemend to know Joe Alfonso. Both Joe and Larry were selected for the Veteran’s Affairs Committee
due to their veteran status, but were also asked to serve on othere committees where there weren’t
enouty applicants (e.g. compensation committee).

| am copying in John so he is made aware of your concerns. | would recommend discussing it with him
prior to today’s Talent and Recruitment meeting.

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

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 4:24 PM

To: Patrick Waterman <pwaterman@miottawa.org>
Subject: Talent and Recruitment Recommendation

Patrick,

| have just reviewed the list of folks under consideration for Board appointments which is something |
ordinarily do to see who has applied to what.

| ran across two names of folks that seem a bit unusual and inappropriate for appointment in my
opinion.

Joseph Alfonso. He has lived in Ottawa County for about three years. Has a limited background in HR
(which I think you would need to be on the Commission). He ran against me (as a write-in) and received
.2% of the vote (185 votes).

This year he ran against Congressman Huizenga, again as a write-in and was elevated to the ballot at the
Democratic State convention. Not the finest representative of our county in my opinion.

He has a spotty employment record and none of it is in HR. Wondering what exactly gives him the creds
to be a representative on this Committee?

The second person | question is Larry Jackson. Larry moved to Ottawa County in 2021 so really recent
resident. He was the democrat nominee for a House seat (running against Nancy DeBoer).

He has | believe a military background and is now working in some sort of IT field.

Late in the campaign, there was a story in Gongwer or MIRS which discussed some of his arrests for
carrying a concealed weapon without a permit, public drunkenness, a DUI, and eight separate charges of
driving with a suspended license. Some of Larry’s social media posts were quite explicitly sexual in
nature and very demeaning to women. This is the link to the story:
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https://www.hollandsentinel.com/story/news/politics/elections/2022/10/11/report-reveals-past-
arrests-lewd-posts-from-86th-district-candidate-larry-jackson/69554580007/

| did see the social media posts and cannot forget how really demeaning they were.

If you have time, give me a call.

Amanda Price

Ottawa County Treasurer, MPA, CPFIM
12220 Fillmore Street, Room 155
West Olive, M| 49460

Phone: 616-994-4505

Email: aprice@miottawa.org
www.miottawa.org

97



FOIA Mailbox

From: Roger Bergman

Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2022 6:44 PM

To: Commissioner Roger Bergman (rogerabergman@gmail.com)
Subject: Fwd: You've been enrolled in training

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Ottawa County <it.training@miottawa.org>
Sent: Saturday, December 10, 2022 12:36:31 AM
To: Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>
Subject: You've been enrolled in training

Dear Roger Bergman,

You are now enrolled in 2022 Q2 OC Security Awareness Training. You must complete this training by 01/10/2023 11:59
PM.

The assignments you've been enrolled in are displayed below:

- Data Breaches: Stop the Leaks

Please use this link to start your training:
https://training.knowbe4.com/ui/login/cmJzlcmdtYWd5AbWIvdHeRhd2Euyib3Jn
You can also sign into https://training.knowbe4.com if you do not want to click a link.

It is important that you complete this training before the deadline. Thank you for helping to keep our organization safe
from cybercrime.

We suggest that you use a modern web browser such as Chrome, Firefox, or Edge to complete the training.
If you have any questions, please send an email to it.training@miottawa.org.

Regards,

Ottawa County IT Training Team

Mike Morrow
Jon Walters
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Roger Bergman

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 3:09 PM

To: Megan Boos;Doug Zylstra

Cc: Doug Grotenrath;Rivka Hodgkinson;Matt Hehl
Subject: Re: Contract Amendment

Megan | and perhaps Doug understand why you are asking for this. | believe that if you want this to pass you might want
to be here to present your case next Tuesday.

Thanks

Roger

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Megan Boos <megan.boos@macd.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 1:42:32 PM

To: Doug Zylstra <dzylstra@miottawa.org>

Cc: Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>; Doug Grotenrath <dgrotenrath@yahoo.com>; Rivka Hodgkinson
<meetrivka@gmail.com>; Matt Hehl <pigman@altelco.net>

Subject: Re: Contract Amendment

Caution! This email is from an external address and contains a link. Use caution when following links as they could open malicious web sites.

Thank you both for your help with this! | recognize this was very last minute and am sorry to have surprised you with
these changes. | wanted to share with you my line of thinking.

| strongly believe the District is a strong organization and provides a valuable service to the residents of Ottawa
county. | know | have spoke to you all about the ROI that the county's investment yields always hoovers around 800%
and the County's investment is what makes that possible.

| have two reasons for the funding increase

1.) To be able to support my staff by investing in benefits. This translates into employee retention and the longer we
have technicians that our trusted in our community. | have a very talented staff and think we have tremendous
potential.

2.) Their will be a lot of funding available next year though the USDA through the Inflation Reduction Act and that
translates into funding for Agriculture and Forestry with in our county. With the increased funding that will allow us
take on those grant projects. If our district had the capacity and the additional County support we will be extremely
competitive with those applications.

Lastly, the three year extension does two things. 1. Allows us time to show our value to the new leadership and 2.
Continue to operate at the current level throughout the life of the Farm Land Water Quality and Quantity Initiative,
other wise know as RCPP (Regional Conservation Partnership Project)

| hope that provides you with some context.

Thank you again for your valuable support!

99



OTTAWA
CONSERVATION
DISTRICT Megan Boos

Executive Director

Ottawa Conservation District
616-842-5852 ext. 5
616-402-1066 (M)
www.ottawacd.org

o

Ottawa County's Local Resource Management
Agency

On Wed, Dec 7, 2022 at 8:11 AM Doug Zylstra <dzylstra@miottawa.org> wrote:
Megan -

Thank you for having sent this over. Between Roger and myself, we were able to get both of these placed on the
Finance agenda and passed pretty much as written. The only difference was that the amounts were $100k per year plus
the S20K.

If you have any edits between now and next Tuesday’s Board meeting, please let us know.

| personally think that $100K from now until 2026 might be stretching your resources in the latter years of the contract.
We could ask for a bump midway through, or you could wait until 2024 to ask for an amendment, if need be.
Regardless, thank you for reaching out, and glad we got the changes made yesterday that we did,

Doug

Doug Zylstra | Commissioner | District 3 | City of Holland

€ 616-443-4281
dzylstra@miOttawa.org

On Dec 5, 2022, at 10:10 AM, Megan Boos <megan.boos@macd.org> wrote:

Caution! This email is from an external address and contains a link. Use caution when following links as they could open
malicious web sites.

Good morning Roger and Doug-
| have attached our operational funding extension and ask for you to review.

Included three documents
100



e  First, is our original operational funding contract and extension of our contract with an
amendment through Sept. 2026 to stay in line with our RCPP or Water Quality and Quantity
Initiative. This includes an ask of additional operational funding from 80K to 120K.

e Second, you will also find the in kind contract amended to include the extension date of Sept
2026.

e Lastly, you will find a brief write up that details why we are looking for an extension and
additional funding with some of the highlights we accomplished this year.

This is not fancy as | put it together at the last minute. | hope it gives you all enough to make
decisions.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you for your continued partnership!

OTTAWA
CONSERVATION

Executive Director

Ottawa Conservation District
616-842-5852 ext. 5
616-402-1066 (M)
www.ottawacd.org

Ottawa County's Local Resource Management
Agency

<Amendment Adjustments.pdf>
<FY 22 27 contratct Ottawa County.pdf>
<0OCSCD and Ottawa County Amended Agreement for Funding Assistance w_extended date.docx.pdf>
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Doug Zylstra

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 8:11 AM

To: Megan Boos

Cc: Roger Bergman;Doug Grotenrath;Rivka Hodgkinson;Matt Hehl
Subject: Re: Contract Amendment

Megan -

Thank you for having sent this over. Between Roger and myself, we were able to get both of these placed on the Finance
agenda and passed pretty much as written. The only difference was that the amounts were $100k per year plus the
S20K.

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

e First, is our original operational funding contract and extension of our contract with an
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
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This is not fancy as | put it together at the last minute. | hope it gives you all enough to make decisions.
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

Sent: Saturday, December 3, 2022 12:57 PM

To: Regina MacMillan

Cc: Frank Garcia;Randall Meppelink;Kyle Terpstra;Randy
Meppelink;kyle@outsourceinc.net;Patrick Waterman

Subject: Re: Board Appointment Interviews - Additional time needed (12/8?)

| am available

Doug Zylstra | Commissioner | District 3 | City of Holland

€ 616-443-4281
dzylstra@miOttawa.org

On Dec 3, 2022, at 12:51 PM, Regina MacMillan <rmacmillan@miottawa.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon, Commissioners.

I’'m working through the list of applications that came in on 11/30, and it’s becoming very apparent that
we’re going to need an additional interview block next week. Are you available from 8:30am to 12pm on
Thursday, December 8t?

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

Thursday, December 8?

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

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 5:28 PM

To: Commissioner Roger Bergman (rogerabergman@gmail.com)
Subject: Fwd: Question About What Happens Next

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Sue Collins <fett.s@sbcglobal.net>

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 5:26:12 PM

To: Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>
Subject: Re: Question About What Happens Next

Caution! This email is from an external address and contains a link. Use caution when following links as they could open malicious web sites.

Roger, thanks for getting back with me. I will Took at the dates for the
commission meetings and will do my best to attend. And, I will spread the
word among my friends.

Please also let me know when something might be going on that I might not
be aware of, that I can help with.

Thank you,
Sue Collins

On Friday, December 2, 2022, 10:55:03 AM EST, Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org> wrote:

Sue thanks for reaching out.

Yes it's going to be a challenge for sure. They will be in charge, with 9 of the 11 members following their leaders. A few
have reached out to me, however they continue to believe the lies that they have been preaching to citizens of Ottawa
County.

| believe that the best way for you to help is either showing up at our meeting in person or on line and voicing your
opinion. If you know of others who feel as you it would be awesome if they spoke out as well. It would be most helpful if
they came from areas of the county that are on the east side of the county.

They seem to believe that it's just those liberal people who live in NWOC or the Holland area who feel like you and | do
Long answer to your question but important to know what we're up against

Thanks again

Roger

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Sue Collins <fett.s@sbcglobal.net>

Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 7:29:24 AM
To: Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>
Subject: Question About What Happens Next

Mr. Bergman - I am happily one of your constituents in Grand Haven.

106



As the new County Commissioners take office, I believe you will be working
under challenging circumstances. I may be wrong.

I'm just wondering what I, or your community, can do to support you? I
guess, what can we do to support our County?

Thank you for running, and congratulations on your win.
Sue Collins

442 Grant Avenue

Grand Haven, MI

616-842-1699

107



FOIA Mailbox

From: Sylvia Rhodea <sylvia@sylviarhodea.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 4:51 PM

To: John Shay

Cc: Patrick Waterman;Regina MacMillan;Joe Moss;Gretchen Cosby;Kyle Terpstra
Subject: Re: Meeting request December 15

Caution! This email is from an external address and contains a link. Use caution when following links as they could open malicious web sites.

John,

Sounds good. Thank you for confirming.

We’'re not looking for anything specific from Patrick, just looking forward to connecting.

Thanks for the update on the agreements. Will you please send copies at your next convenience.
We look forward to our conversation.

For Freedom and Family,

Sylvia Rhodea

On Dec 1, 2022, at 9:39 AM, John Shay <jshay@miottawa.org> wrote:

Hi, Sylvia:

Let’s have Joe, you and me meet on Tuesday, December 13" at 9:30 a.m. The two of you can then meet
with Patrick on that same date after our meeting has concluded. As you are probably aware, | have
made the department heads available to meet with the incoming commissioners in order for them to
learn more about the individual departments and the services that they provide. Being that Patrick is so
new to the organization, he may not be the best resource for you yet. Is there any specific information
you are seeking from him, so he can better prepare for this meeting?

The severance agreements for the Health Officer and the DE&I Director have been fully executed.

| look forward to meeting with the two of you and hearing what your vision and goals for the County will
be going forward. Please contact me if you have any questions. Thanks.

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 3:39 PM

To: John Shay <jshay@miottawa.org>

Cc: Regina MacMillan <rmacmillan@miottawa.org>; Patrick Waterman <pwaterman@miottawa.org>;
Joe Moss <joe@joemoss.com>; Gretchen Cosby <gretchen@gretchencosby.com>; Kyle Terpstra
<kterpstra@miottawa.org>

Subject: Re: Meeting request December 15

Caution! This email is from an external address and contains a link. Use caution when following links as they could open
malicious web sites.

John,

10:30 sounds great. We'd like to meet with you one-on-one and schedule a meeting with Patrick
afterwards. Will you please confirm.

Have the severance agreements for the Health Officer and the DEI Director been fully executed by
all parties at this time?

Thank you for help.
For Freedom and Family,

Sylvia Rhodea

On Nov 30, 2022, at 1:30 PM, John Shay <jshay@miottawa.org> wrote:

Hi, Sylvia:
| hope you had a great Thanksgiving, too.

Patrick and | will meet with Joe Moss and you on Thursday, December 15 at 10:30
a.m. We look forward to getting to know each other. Thanks.

John Shay | County Administrator

12220 Fillmore St. | West Olive, Michigan 49460 | 616-738-4642
jshay@miOttawa.org | www.miOttawa.org
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From: CAMPAIGN <sylvia@sylviarhodea.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 10:24 AM

To: John Shay <jshay@miottawa.org>; Regina MacMillan <rmacmillan@miottawa.org>
Subject: Meeting request December 15

Hi John,

| hope you had a great Thanksgiving.

Joe and | would like schedule a meeting for the three of us at 9:30 am on Thursday,
December 15, at your office. Are you available to meet at that time? If not, we could also

schedule time to meet on the morning of December 13 or 14.

Whichever day works best for you, could you please also schedule a meeting for Joe and
| with Patrick Waterman at 10:30 am?

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

Cc: Regina MacMillan;Patrick Waterman;Joe Moss;Gretchen Cosby;Kyle Terpstra
Subject: Re: Meeting request December 15

Caution! This email is from an external address and contains a link. Use caution when following links as they could open malicious web sites.

John,

10:30 sounds great. We’d like to meet with you one-on-one and schedule a meeting with Patrick afterwards. Will you
please confirm.

Have the severance agreements for the Health Officer and the DEI Director been fully executed by all parties at this
time?

Thank you for help.
For Freedom and Family,

Sylvia Rhodea

On Nov 30, 2022, at 1:30 PM, John Shay <jshay@miottawa.org> wrote:

Hi, Sylvia:
| hope you had a great Thanksgiving, too.

Patrick and | will meet with Joe Moss and you on Thursday, December 15 at 10:30 a.m. We look forward
to getting to know each other. Thanks.

John Shay | County Administrator

12220 Fillmore St. | West Olive, Michigan 49460 | 616-738-4642
jshay@miOttawa.org | www.miOttawa.org

- Jou. Lelong

Ottawa County

¥ P

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

Joe and | would like schedule a meeting for the three of us at 9:30 am on Thursday, December 15, at
your office. Are you available to meet at that time? If not, we could also schedule time to meet on the
morning of December 13 or 14.

Whichever day works best for you, could you please also schedule a meeting for Joe and | with Patrick
Waterman at 10:30 am?

For Freedom and Family,

Sylvia Rhodea
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Roger Bergman

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 9:35 AM

To: Commissioner Roger Bergman (rogerabergman@gmail.com)
Subject: Fwd: November Mileage

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Stephanie Roelofs <sroelofs@miottawa.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 9:29:37 AM

To: County Commissioners <county.commissioners@miottawa.org>
Subject: November Mileage

Good morning!

Happy Wednesday. | hope you are all doing well. @

The Finance meeting is early this month so please send me your November mileage by Friday.
Thanks so much,

Stephanie Roelofs | Secretary | Ottawa County

Administrator’s Office

12220 Fillmore Street | West Olive, M| | 49460

O 616-994-4584
sroelofs@miottawa.org | miOttawa.org

Stay informed. Subscribe today.

Ottawa County

Where Tou. Taelng.

©) il s % 0
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Roger Bergman

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 3:41 PM

To: Commissioner Roger Bergman (rogerabergman@gmail.com)
Subject: Fwd: Ringing Bell for TSA

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Heather Holman <Heather.Holman@usc.salvationarmy.org>
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 10:43:39 AM

To: Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>

Cc: William Holman <William.Holman@usc.salvationarmy.org>
Subject: Ringing Bell for TSA

Caution! This email is from an external address and contains a link. Use caution when following links as they could open malicious web sites.

Hi Roger,

It was nice to talk to you last Friday and per your request I’'m following up with how you can sign up to volunteer to ring
bells. If you go to www.Registertoring.com, the website will walk you through on choosing the site, day/times you are
available. If you have any problems with the site, just reach out to us and we'll help.

Thank you for your support in this very important time of fundraising for The Salvation Army. All money raised in our
kettles stays right here in the Tri-Cities Area for us to be able to help our neighbors in need.

Blessings!
Building HIS Kingdom,

Major Heather Holman

Grand Haven Corps Officer

616-402-8542 Cell

310 N. Despelder

Grand Haven, Ml 49417

www.sagrandhaven.org Volunteer today to ring bells at a location near you @ www.registertoring.com
Follow us on Facebook @ The Salvation Army Grand Haven

“Trust God from the bottom of your heart; don’t try to figure out everything on your own.
Listen for God’s voice in everything you do, everywhere you go; He’s the One who will keep you
on track. Don’t assume that you know it all. Run to God! Run from evil.” Proverbs 3: 5 & 6 The Message

The Salvation Army is celebrating 100 years (1922-2022) of serving in Grand Haven!
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Roger Bergman

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 6:22 AM

To: Commissioner Roger Bergman (rogerabergman@gmail.com)

Subject: Fwd: Summary of ARPA Social/Human service needs bucket recommendations
Attachments: Memo to Ottawa County.pdf; Appendix B - Review Committee.pdf

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Mike Goorhouse <mgoorhouse@cfhz.org>

Sent: Sunday, November 20, 2022 10:29:13 PM

To: Frank Garcia <fgarcia@miottawa.org>; Joseph Baumann <jbaumann@miottawa.org>; Doug Zylstra
<dzylstra@miottawa.org>; Allen Dannenberg <adannenberg@miottawa.org>; Randall Meppelink
<rmeppelink@miottawa.org>; Kyle Terpstra <kterpstra@miottawa.org>; Jim Holtvluwer <jholtvluwer@miottawa.org>;
Greg DeJong <gdejong@miottawa.org>; Philip Kuyers <pkuyers@miottawa.org>; Roger Bergman
<rbergman@miottawa.org>; Matthew Fenske <mfenske @miottawa.org>

Cc: John Shay <jshay@miottawa.org>; Paul Sachs <psachs@miottawa.org>; Hadley Streng (hstreng@ghacf.org)
<hstreng@ghacf.org>; Randy Kortering <rkortering@ottawaunitedway.org>

Subject: Summary of ARPA Social/Human service needs bucket recommendations

Caution! This email is from an external address and contains a link. Use caution when following links as they could open malicious web sites.

Good Evening Ottawa County Board of Commissioners,

| hope you all had safe, warm and enjoyable weekends! | am emailing on behalf of Care Ottawa County, the coalition
hired by the County to facilitate an application and review process for projects in the Social/Human service needs ARPA
bucket. With the Finance Committee recommended proposals on your meeting agenda for Tuesday | know there is
specific detailed information in your meeting packet about each of these projects. In case it is helpful as you talk with
constituents about the Social/Human service needs projects, | wanted to make sure you had the attached summary that
Care Ottawa County had prepared when we shared the results of our work with the ARPA task force. It gives an
overview of the process we conducted and rationale for why we recommended the projects we did. | have also included
the list of community members who joined Care Ottawa County representatives to review, discern and recommend the
slate of proposals we provided.

Please don't hesitate to reach out if there are any questions Hadley Streng (Grand Haven Area Community Foundation),
Randy Kortering (Greater Ottawa County United Way) or | can answer for you individually, or from any of your
constituents, about the process we used or the recommended projects themselves.

Thanks for all that you do for our County!

Mike

Mike Goorhouse
President/CEO
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/_i community foundation
cthz Holland/Zeeland Area

main: 616-396-6590 | direct: 616-994-8855
cfhz.org | Follow us on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram and LinkedIn

Subscribe to our newsletter

Read our annual report

Watch our latest videos

Read inspiring stories of generosity online
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Roger Bergman

Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2022 5:40 PM

To: Commissioner Roger Bergman (rogerabergman@gmail.com)
Subject: Fwd: Statement Regarding Pending ARPA Projects
Attachments: Reponse_Letter_ARPA_2022Nov19.pdf

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Joe Moss <joe@joemoss.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2022 12:40:17 PM

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

Cc: BradleySlagh@house.mi.gov <BradleySlagh@house.mi.gov>; LukeMeerman@house.mi.gov
<LukeMeerman@house.mi.gov>; senrvictory@senate.michigan.gov <senrvictory@senate.michigan.gov>; Sylvia Rhodea
<Sylvia@sylviarhodea.com>; Justin Roebuck <jroebuck@miottawa.org>

Subject: Statement Regarding Pending ARPA Projects

Caution! This email is from an external address and contains a link. Use caution when following links as they could open malicious web sites.

Dear Ottawa County Commissioners,

Please find a statement attached to this email regarding the pending approval of ARPA projects. The
letter is signed by the following people:

Gretchen Cosby, District 1
Lucy Ebel, District 2

Jacob Bonnema, District 4
Joe Moss, District 5

Kyle Terpstra, District 6
Rebekah Curran, District 7
Sylvia Rhodea, District 8
Roger Belknap, District 9
Allison Miedema, District 11

Numerous townships in Ottawa County completely lack representation on the ARPA
Advisory Committee—a committee which possesses gatekeeping power to $57M, with no public
presence or accountability applied during its work process.

The ARPA funds need to be more thoughtfully allocated, and the current process should be paused to
ensure the fundamental needs of the county and ALL its people are met, including critical
infrastructure. The current handling is unacceptable.
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We ask the current Ottawa County Board of Commissioners to pass the torch gracefully and allow
the remaining ARPA funds be put to use in service of the voices and needs of the entire county under
the leadership of the new county commissioner board in 2023.

Accountability and transparency are part of the Public Policy Agenda in the Contract with Ottawa. As
such, it is important to address this situation.

For Freedom & Fiscal Responsibility,

Joe Moss
616.402.7751
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Joe Moss <joe@joemoss.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2022 1:59 PM

To: Doug Zylstra

Subject: Re: Statement Regarding Pending ARPA Projects

Caution! This email is from an external address and contains a link. Use caution when following links as they could open malicious web sites.

Hi Doug,
Thank you in advance for championing that vigorous discussion and debate.

Joe Moss
616.402.7751

------- Original Message -------
On Saturday, November 19th, 2022 at 1:55 PM, Doug Zylstra <dzylstra@miottawa.org> wrote:

Joe -

Thank you for sending this over.

| do believe the work of the ARPA Task Force has given us worthwhile, vetted projects. | do have
concerns about various of the County Bucket projects, and hopefully there will be vigorous discussion
around those items specifically on Tuesday.

Best,

Doug

Doug Zylstra | Commissioner | District 3 | City of Holland

€ 616-443-4281
dzylstra@miOttawa.org

On Nov 19, 2022, at 12:40 PM, Joe Moss <joe@joemoss.com> wrote:

Caution! This email is from an external address and contains a link. Use caution when following links
as they could open malicious web sites.
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Dear Ottawa County Commissioners,

Please find a statement attached to this email regarding the pending
approval of ARPA projects. The letter is signed by the following people:

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

Numerous townships in Ottawa County completely lack representation on
the ARPA Advisory Committee—a committee which possesses gatekeeping
power to $57M, with no public presence or accountability applied during
its work process.

The ARPA funds need to be more thoughtfully allocated, and the current
process should be paused to ensure the fundamental needs of the county
and ALL its people are met, including critical infrastructure. The current
handling is unacceptable.

We ask the current Ottawa County Board of Commissioners to pass the
torch gracefully and allow the remaining ARPA funds be put to use in
service of the voices and needs of the entire county under the leadership
of the new county commissioner board in 2023.

Accountability and transparency are part of the Public Policy Agenda in the
Contract with Ottawa. As such, it is important to address this situation.

For Freedom & Fiscal Responsibility,

Joe Moss
616.402.7751

(]

<Reponse_Letter_ARPA_2022Nov19.pdf>
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Doug Zylstra

Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2022 1:55 PM

To: Joe Moss

Subject: Re: Statement Regarding Pending ARPA Projects
Joe -

Thank you for sending this over.

| do believe the work of the ARPA Task Force has given us worthwhile, vetted projects. | do have concerns about various
of the County Bucket projects, and hopefully there will be vigorous discussion around those items specifically on
Tuesday.

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

Please find a statement attached to this email regarding the pending approval of ARPA
projects. The letter is signed by the following people:

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
Advisory Committee—a committee which possesses gatekeeping power to $57M, with
no public presence or accountability applied during its work process.

The ARPA funds need to be more thoughtfully allocated, and the current process should
be paused to ensure the fundamental needs of the county and ALL its people are met,
including critical infrastructure. The current handling is unacceptable.

We ask the current Ottawa County Board of Commissioners to pass the torch gracefully
and allow the remaining ARPA funds be put to use in service of the voices and needs of
the entire county under the leadership of the new county commissioner board in 2023.

Accountability and transparency are part of the Public Policy Agenda in the Contract
with Ottawa. As such, it is important to address this situation.

For Freedom & Fiscal Responsibility,

Joe Moss
616.402.7751

<Reponse_Letter ARPA_2022Nov19.pdf>
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

Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2022 12:40 PM

To: Frank Garcia;Joseph Baumann;Doug Zylstra;Allen Dannenberg;Randall Meppelink;Kyle
Terpstra;Jim Holtvluwer;Greg Delong;Philip Kuyers;Roger Bergman;Matthew Fenske

Cc: BradleySlagh@house.mi.gov;LukeMeerman@house.mi.gov;senrvictory@senate.michigan
.gov;Sylvia Rhodea;Justin Roebuck

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

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 1:16 PM

To: Doug Zylstra;Matthew Fenske;Greg DeJong;Allen Dannenberg;Jim Holtvluwer;Joseph
Baumann;Kyle Terpstra;Philip Kuyers;Frank Garcia;Randall Meppelink

Subject: Re: Housing Fund

| agree with Doug what ever is left over could go towards housing
Thanks
Roger

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Doug Zylstra <dzylstra@miottawa.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 11:09:51 AM

To: Matthew Fenske <mfenske@miottawa.org>; Greg Delong <gdejong@miottawa.org>; Allen Dannenberg
<adannenberg@miottawa.org>; Jim Holtvluwer <jholtvluwer@miottawa.org>; Joseph Baumann
<jbaumann@miottawa.org>; Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>; Kyle Terpstra <kterpstra@miottawa.org>;
Philip Kuyers <pkuyers@miottawa.org>; Frank Garcia <fgarcia@miottawa.org>; Randall Meppelink
<rmeppelink@miottawa.org>

Subject: Housing Fund

All -

| just wanted to reach out regarding next Tuesday’s Board meeting. The Ottawa County Housing Loan Fund is a truly
transformational idea, and one that has the capacity to address the lack of affordable Disability, Senior and Workforce
housing throughout the County.

We are being asked to contribute S8M to begin this fund, and those monies will be leveraged 3 to 1 to create a $32M
opportunity for Ottawa County.

Looking at what have done on Finance yesterday, if everything receives approval, including the CIP and Broadband
recommendations, we will still have approximately $2M left over in order to fully allocate our S57M ARPA grant. | would
like to ask your support to allocate that additional $2M to the fund. With the 3 to 1 match, we will have a $40M fund to
have the ability to partner with area builders, for-profit and non-profit alike, to really make a difference in the lack of
Housing opportunities here in Ottawa County, which has come up time and again in surveys and conversations as one of
the the biggest drawbacks to families having a solid footing here.

Thank you, and please reach out with any questions,
Doug

Doug Zylstra | Commissioner | District 3 | City of Holland

€ 616-443-4281
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Roger Bergman

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 10:22 AM

To: Commissioner Roger Bergman (rogerabergman@gmail.com)
Subject: Fwd: Upcoming MAC Transportation Committee Meeting
Attachments: 2421_001.pdf

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Madeline Fata <fata@micounties.org>

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 10:00:01 AM

To: Tamara Hyman <internl@micounties.org>; David W Pohl <dwpohl@yahoo.com>; dkapenga@gmail.com
<dkapenga@gmail.com>; 'Donald Arquette' <district5da@co.lake.mi.us>; Jim Storey <jstorey@allegancounty.org>; Kyle
Harris <krharrise @gmail.com>; Melissa Daub <Mdaub@waynecounty.com>; Michael Brown
<MBrown@barrycounty.org>; Neil Ahrens <nahrens@emmetcounty.org>; rnye@Benzieco.net <rnye@Benzieco.net>;
Rob Pallarito <rpallarito@gmail.com>; Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>; Koepplinger, Suzy
<skoepplinger@saginawcounty.com>; Commissioner-Elect Yolanda Charles <districtl7oc@gmail.com>;
enoyola@micountyroads.org <enoyola@micountyroads.org>

Subject: RE: Upcoming MAC Transportation Committee Meeting

Caution! This email is from an external address and contains a link. Use caution when following links as they could open malicious web sites.

Please find attached the Power Point presentation that will be covered today.

Madeline Fata

Governmental Affairs Associate
Office: 800-258-1152

Direct: 517-816-8151

110 W. Michigan Ave., Suite 200
Lansing, M1 48933
fata@micounties.org
WWW.micounties.org

From: Tamara Hyman <internl@micounties.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 11:56 AM

To: David W Pohl <dwpohl@yahoo.com>; dkapenga@gmail.com; 'Donald Arquette' <districtsda@co.lake.mi.us>; Jim
Storey <jstorey@allegancounty.org>; Kyle Harris <krharrisé @gmail.com>; Melissa Daub <Mdaub@waynecounty.com>;
Michael Brown <MBrown@barrycounty.org>; Neil Ahrens <nahrens@emmetcounty.org>; rnye@Benzieco.net; Rob
Pallarito <rpallarito@gmail.com>; rbergman@miottawa.org; Koepplinger, Suzy <skoepplinger@saginawcounty.com>;
Commissioner-Elect Yolanda Charles <districtl7oc@gmail.com>; enoyola@micountyroads.org

Cc: Madeline Fata <fata@micounties.org>

Subject: Upcoming MAC Transportation Committee Meeting

Importance: High

Good morning Transportation Committee!
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| hope this email finds you well. Attached are the previous committee meeting minutes, along with the agenda for this
upcoming meeting on Friday, November 18th, 2022 at 10:00 AM in the MAC conference room. For those who wish to
utilize the zoom option, the meeting information can be found below. Have a great weekend!

MAC is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83316645946?pwd=Y O0hqgVFNSSFU2VUIFb3JUYVZ2anFzdz09

Meeting ID: 833 1664 5946
Passcode: 12345

One tap mobile
+16469313860,,83316645946#,,,,*12345# US
+13017158592,,83316645946#,,,,*12345# US (Washington DC)
Dial by your location

+1 646 931 3860 US

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

+1 309 205 3325 US

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 646 876 9923 US (New York)

+1507 473 4847 US

+1 564 217 2000 US

+1 669 444 9171 US

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 689 278 1000 US

+1 719 359 4580 US

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 360209 5623 US

+1 386 347 5053 US

+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 833 1664 5946
Passcode: 12345
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kelSYCO0BS

Thank Youl!

Tamara Hyman
Governmental Affairs Intern

110 W. Michigan Ave., Suite 200
Lansing, M1 48933
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Doug Zylstra

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 11:10 AM

To: Matthew Fenske;Greg DeJong;Allen Dannenberg;Jim Holtvluwer;Joseph Baumann;Roger
Bergman;Kyle Terpstra;Philip Kuyers;Frank Garcia;Randall Meppelink

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 10:40 AM

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 10:38 AM

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 10:35 AM
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

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 10:32 AM
To: Roger Bergman;Matthew Fenske;Kyle Terpstra
Subject: Housing Fund

All -

| just wanted to reach out regarding next Tuesday’s Board meeting. The Ottawa County Housing Loan Fund is a truly
transformational idea, and one that has the capacity for addressing the lack of affordable Disability, Senior and
Workforce housing throughout the County.

We are being asked to contribute S8M to beginning this fund, and those monies will be leveraged 3 to 1 to create a
$32M opportunity for Ottawa County.

Looking at what have done on Finance last Tuesday, if everything receives approval, including the CIP and Broadband
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

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 8:12 PM

To: Commissioner Roger Bergman (rogerabergman@gmail.com)
Subject: Fwd: A Humble Request

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Joe Moss <jmoss@ottawaimpactpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 2:03:57 PM

To: Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>

Cc: Ottawa County Republican Party <info@ottawagop.org>; The Office of Senator Victory
<SenRVictory@senate.michigan.gov>; Lukemeerman@house.mi.gov <Lukemeerman@house.mi.gov>; Rep. Bradley
Slagh (District 90) <BradleySlagh@house.mi.gov>; JimLilly@house.mi.gov <JimLilly@house.mi.gov>

Subject: A Humble Request

Caution! This email is from an external address and contains a link. Use caution when following links as they could open malicious web sites.

Dear Commissioner,

If you didn't have a chance to watch the candidate event from this week, 1'd invite you to take a moment to do so. All
vetted candidates for Ottawa Impact have signed the Contract with Ottawa, allowing the people to hold them
accountable to their word and principles. We've raised the expectations of clarity, transparency, and Constitutional
leadership that the people of Ottawa County deserve, so that they can vote for those who align with their principles and
take courageous action to preserve them.

Over the past two years, I've seen the passion and excitement build for leaders who stand up for these principles. People
want to vote for those who will be accountable to these principles and are willing to take a stand. All of the candidates
vetted by Ottawa Impact are held to that higher standard.

| ask that you review the principles in the Contract with Ottawa and ask yourself, "Do | align with these principles?”

If you do, consider which leaders have the best chance to lead Ottawa County towards those principles. Respectfully,
many in our community have lost confidence with the current board. | respect the difficult challenges Covid-19
presented, and the public service you provided in prior years. However, this isn't about the past. It's about the future.
My request is that you'd consider the principles you want established and value them higher than any personal position.

This leads me to a difficult request. Today is the last day to withdraw from the race. If you align with the principles of
American values and exceptionalism, parental rights, and individual freedoms, and are willing to stand up for them on
behalf of the people, then it is my humble request that you would consider withdrawing and supporting the incoming
candidate in your district for Commissioner. If you are unwilling to withdraw, I'd encourage you to publicly and
specifically enumerate the principles by which you plan to govern.

Let's give the people of Ottawa County a clear and principled choice on election day.

Respectfully yours,
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Joe Moss
Executive Director

(616) 333-0256
ottawaimpactpac.com

OTTAWA

IMPACTEH
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Roger Bergman

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 8:11 PM

To: Commissioner Roger Bergman (rogerabergman@gmail.com)
Subject: Fwd: Statement of Roger Bergman, August 25
Attachments: Thank_You_2022Nov10.pdf

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Joe Moss <joe@joemoss.com>

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 4:18:10 PM

To: Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>
Subject: Re: Statement of Roger Bergman, August 25

Caution! This email is from an external address and contains a link. Use caution when following links as they could open malicious web sites.

Hi Roger,

I wanted to make sure you received a copy of the attached letter. I look forward to working to make
Ottawa County a shining light for freedom where everyone is welcome to come live, work, worship,
and raise a family.

Thanks,

Joe Moss
616.402.7751

------- Original Message -------
On Wednesday, August 25th, 2021 at 11:03 AM, Ottawa County, Michigan <miOttawa@public.govdelivery.com> wrote:
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Statement of Roger Bergman, August 25

139



Roger A. Bergman
Chairperion

Matthew R. Fenske
Vice-Chairperson

Ottawa County

Board of Commissioners

Statement of Roger Bergman, Chair
Crtawa County Board of Commissioners
Wednesday, August 25, 2021

I was impressed with the number of citizens who showed up vesterday to express themselves, but
very disappointed by the organized effort to bully and intimidate anyone who dared to speak in
favor of a mask mandate in schools. County-wide epidemic orders are extremely rare and typically
generate intense controversy, which is why our state legislature has insured that those decisions
are made by the county health officers exclusively., There is no question that the Board of
Commissioners cannol make this decision and cannot reverse this decision. Legally, the Board
caniol fire the health officer for making this decision nor can it use its power of the purse 1o bully
her into rescinding the decision. There were some legitimate issues that the Board will ask the
County's health officer 1o address such as the timing of her decision, the type of masks that will
be available to children, and how students with legitimate medical reasons can more easily obtain
exemptions, [ wish to remind everyone that most of the students in the United States will be in
school with masks, as they were last year. The temporary arca local health orders this vear only
apply to K-6 and, unlike last year, will not apply outdoors.  The Ouawa County Board of
Commissioners sineercly hope that the order will expire during the fall semester by its own terms,
that we can keep the schools open this year, and that we can return to complete normaley by the
spring semester.

Roger A. Bergman _ .
f-‘IE W“/

(&
:.f_.{l;{ A

Francisen €. Gareia  Joseph 5. Baumann  Douglas R. Zylsera  Allen Dannenberg  Randall | Meppelink
Kyle | Terpstra  James H. Holoduwer  Philip D. Kuyers  Gregory | Dojong

12220 Fillmore Swreet | West Olive, Michigan 49460 | 616-738-4898 | miOtawa.org

Click to download pdf file

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page.
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Images included with this press release may be reproduced for editorial use.

Ottawa County
Where Jou Bebrg,

Ottawa County is located on Lake Michigan’s spectacular freshwater coastline where nature is cherished and protected. More than the lakeshore, you’ll
find the people of Ottawa County friendly yet driven, working hard to succeed in charming downtown small businesses, at manufacturing hubs with
global impact and on acres passed down from generations. We embrace creativity and believe that diversity makes us stronger. We resolve that our
public services must be high-quality and cost-effective. We are innovative and never wait for someone to solve our problems for us. We are friendly

neighbors chipping in, lending a hand and making sure you know Ottawa County is where you belong.

Ottawa County | 12220 Fillmore Street | West Olive | Michigan | 49460 | 616-738-4000

The Ottawa County Board of Commissioners:
Chairman Roger Bergman | Vice-Chairman Matt Fenske | Philip Kuyers | Jim Holtvluwer | Doug Zylstra | Al Dannenberg | Joe Baumann | Frank Garcia |
Kyle Terpstra | Randy Meppelink | Greg DeJong

The Ottawa County Board of Commissioners meets the second and fourth Tuesdays each month at 1:30PM. The public is welcome and encouraged to
participate. Meetings are held in the Board Room located at 12220 Fillmore Street, West Olive, Michigan. Contact information and district information
for the Ottawa County Board of Commissioners is available at miOttawa.org.

T
e B K @ @ 6 M0

Contact Us | Manage Preferences | Unsubscribe | Help

This email was sent to joe@joemoss.com using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Ottawa County, Michigan - 12220 B

Fillmore Street - West Olive, MI 49460 QOVDELIVERY
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Doug Zylstra

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 5:46 PM
To: Joe Moss

Subject: Re: Leading Ottawa in 2023

Thank you Joe.

Dz

Doug Zylstra | Commissioner | District 3 | City of Holland

€ 616-443-4281
dzylstra@miOttawa.org

On Nov 11, 2022, at 4:21 PM, Joe Moss <joe@joemoss.com> wrote:

Hi Doug,

I hope you are doing well. I wanted to make sure you received a copy of the attached
letter. I look forward to working to make Ottawa County a shining light for freedom
where everyone is welcome to come live, work, worship, and raise a family.

Thanks,

Joe Moss
616.402.7751

<Thank_You_2022Nov10.pdf>
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

Y-

<Thank_You_ 2022Nov10.pdf>
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Joe Moss <joe@joemoss.com>
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 4:21 PM
To: Doug Zylstra

Subject: Leading Ottawa in 2023
Attachments: Thank_You_2022Nov10.pdf

Hi Doug,

I hope you are doing well. I wanted to make sure you received a copy of the attached letter. I look
forward to working to make Ottawa County a shining light for freedom where everyone is welcome to
come live, work, worship, and raise a family.

Thanks,

Joe Moss
616.402.7751
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Joe Moss <joe@joemoss.com>

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 4:18 PM

To: Roger Bergman

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

August 25, 2021

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
Kyle Terpstra | Randy Meppelink | Greg Delong

The Ottawa County Board of Commissioners meets the second and fourth Tuesdays each month at 1:30PM. The public is welcome and encouraged to
participate. Meetings are held in the Board Room located at 12220 Fillmore Street, West Olive, Michigan. Contact information and district information
for the Ottawa County Board of Commissioners is available at miOttawa.org.

CONNECT: [x] [x] [x] [x] lEI ; @

Contact Us | Manage Preferences | Unsubscribe | Help

This email was sent to joe@joemoss.com using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Ottawa County, Michigan - 12220
Fillmore Street - West Olive, M| 49460
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Roger Bergman

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 11:29 AM

To: Commissioner Roger Bergman (rogerabergman@gmail.com)

Subject: Fwd: 2023 Open Enrollment - Response Needed

Attachments: 2023 Commissioner OE Form w-Dep Life Options.pdf; CURRENT Side by Side Plan

Comeparison_priorityhealth_medical_20230101.pdf

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Erin Rotman <erotman@miottawa.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 10:52:51 AM

To: Doug Zylstra <dzylstra@miottawa.org>; Kyle Terpstra <kterpstra@miottawa.org>; Roger Bergman
<rbergman@miottawa.org>

Subject: 2023 Open Enrollment - Response Needed

Good morning!

Attached is the open enrollment form for Ottawa County’s group health insurance and optional dependent life
insurance, which includes biweekly costs. Please complete the attached form and send it to me no later than Tuesday,
11/22/2022. Attached is a comparison of each plan.

This form is required from each commissioner (there is a section to waive coverage). For more information on plan
coverage, please click here.

If you would like an informational session about these benefits and the coverage, please provide me with a few
dates/times this week and next week that work for you, and | will set something up.

Let me know if you have any questions!

Erin Rotman

Benefits Analyst

12220 Fillmore Street | West Olive, MI 49460

P 616-738-4805 | F 616-738-4082 | www.miOttawa.org
Stay informed. Subscribe

County employees: Click here to upload documents securely to HR.
A @

( \?_-.j Ottawa County
\‘w Where ‘ou Be g
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Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Roger Bergman

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 11:29 AM

To: Commissioner Roger Bergman (rogerabergman@gmail.com)
Subject: Fwd: ARPA opinion

Attachments: Opinion on ARPA projects.docx

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Douglas Van Essen <dvanessen@miottawa.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 10:56:13 AM

To: Matthew Fenske <mfenske@miottawa.org>; Allen Dannenberg <adannenberg@miottawa.org>; Greg Delong
<gdejong@miottawa.org>; Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>; Joseph Baumann <jbaumann@miottawa.org>;
Philip Kuyers <pkuyers@miottawa.org>; Kyle Terpstra <kterpstra@miottawa.org>; Randall Meppelink
<rmeppelink@miottawa.org>; Jim Holtvluwer <jholtvluwer@miottawa.org>; Frank Garcia <fgarcia@miottawa.org>;
Doug Zylstra <dzylstra@miottawa.org>

Cc: John Shay <jshay@miottawa.org>; Karen Karasinski <kkarasinski@miottawa.org>; Paul Sachs
<psachs@miottawa.org>

Subject: ARPA opinion

All: Please see the attached.
Call me or reach out via email, with questions.

--Doug

@
é\ﬂ
)
N\—"
Ottawa County
WMQ\)’UU,%JW%
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

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 4:11 PM

To: Commissioner Roger Bergman (rogerabergman@gmail.com)
Subject: Fwd: Board Packet

Attachments: October 22 Board Packet final.pdf

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Megan Boos <megan.boos@macd.org>

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 1:12:39 PM

To: Doug Grotenrath <dgrotenrath@yahoo.com>; Rivka Hodgkinson <meetrivka@gmail.com>; Matt Hehl
<pigman@altelco.net>; Callie Melton <melton.callie@gmail.com>; Tim VanDyke <tsvandyke@att.net>

Cc: Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>; Knorek, Jack MDA <knorekj@michigan.gov>; Ray, Sharcy - FPAC-NRCS,
Longmont, CO <sharcy.ray@usda.gov>

Subject: Board Packet

Caution! This email is from an external address and contains a link. Use caution when following links as they could open malicious web sites.

Good afternoon-

| hope you are all doing well!

You will find your board packet attached.

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

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 1:54 PM

To: Commissioner Roger Bergman (rogerabergman@gmail.com)
Subject: Fwd: FW: Outdoor Discovery Center- Correspondence
Attachments: Van Essen Letter w enclosures.pdf

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Travis Williams <travis@outdoordiscovery.org>

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 1:42:13 PM

To: Joseph Baumann <jbaumann@miottawa.org>; Greg Delong <gdejong@miottawa.org>; Doug Zylstra
<dzylstra@miottawa.org>; Philip Kuyers <pkuyers@miottawa.org>; Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>; John
Shay <jshay@miottawa.org>; Karen Karasinski <kkarasinski@miottawa.org>; Paul Sachs <psachs@miottawa.org>;
Amanda Price <aprice@miottawa.org>

Cc: Mike Goorhouse <mgoorhouse@cfhz.org>; hstreng@ghacf.org <hstreng@ghacf.org>; Jennifer Owens
<jennifer.owens@Ilakeshoreadvantage.com>; rkortering@ottawaunitedway.org <rkortering@ottawaunitedway.org>;
David Nyitray <david@outdoordiscovery.org>

Subject: Fwd: FW: Outdoor Discovery Center- Correspondence

Caution! This email is from an external address and contains a link. Use caution when following links as they could open malicious web sites.

Dear Finance and Administration Committee,

We are grateful for the unanimous support received for our expanding child care grant proposal at the ARPA Task Force
meeting on Monday, October 24. It was our understanding that further clarification was needed surrounding the legal
avenues to support this work and that assistance in this matter was requested. Attached, please find an opinion from
David Bossenbroek, Esq to that end. We respectfully request that this information is included in the packet for the
upcoming meeting.

Sincerely,

=

Travis Williams
Chief Executive Officer
ODC Network
Main: 616-393-9453 Direct: 616-368-2907
www.outdoordiscovery.org

4/%
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Doversberger, Michael <mdoversberger@shrr.com>

Date: Mon, Nov 7, 2022 at 1:10 PM

Subject: FW: Outdoor Discovery Center- Correspondence

To: David Nyitray <david@outdoordiscovery.org>, Travis Williams <travis@outdoordiscovery.org>
Cc: Reister, Nicholas A. <nreister@shrr.com>

Travis and Dave,
For your records, please see below/attached. Dave Bossenbroek from our office has sent this to Attorney Van Essen.
Thank you,

Mike

From: Krawczyk, Tabitha M. <tkrawczyk@shrr.com>
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 1:01 PM

To: dwv@silvervanessen.com

Cc: Bossenbroek, David L. <dbossenbroek@shrr.com>
Subject: Outdoor Discovery Center- Correspondence

Mr. Van Essen,

Please see attached correspondence from Dave Bossenbroek.

TABITHA M. KRAWCZYK | PARALEGAL

SMITH HAUGHEY RICE & ROEGGE
Direct Phone: 231-724-4325 | E-mail: tkrawczyk@shrr.com

900 Third St. | Muskegon, Ml 49440
Phone 231-724-4320 Fax 231-724-4330 | www.shrr.com

q SMITH HAUGHEY

ATTORKEYS AT Law

**k*%% Smith Haughey Rice & Roegge ***** Please note that this email message and any attachments may contain
privileged or confidential information that is protected against use or disclosure under federal and state law. If you have
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received this in error, please advise by immediate reply. Any transmission to persons other than the intended recipient
shall not constitute a waiver of any applicable privileges. Any unauthorized use, disclosure, copying or dissemination is
strictly prohibited.
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Roger Bergman

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 12:29 PM

To: Commissioner Roger Bergman (rogerabergman@gmail.com)

Subject: Fwd: OAISD/OAC ARPA Grant Application

Attachments: Letter to County Commissioners re Lawful Expenditures and Grants Programs -

Bergman.pdf

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Daniel R. Martin <DMartin@ThrunLaw.com>

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 12:25:22 PM

To: Roger Bergman <rbergman@miottawa.org>

Cc: Tami Mannes (tmannes@oaisd.org) <tmannes@oaisd.org>
Subject: OAISD/OAC ARPA Grant Application

Caution! This email is from an external address and contains a link. Use caution when following links as they could open malicious web sites.

Good afternoon, Commissioner Bergman.

Our office represents the Ottawa Area Intermediate School District (OAISD). We have been asked by representatives of
the OAISD to provide you with this letter describing lawful expenditures of certain public funds received by Ottawa County
pursuant to the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA), as part of a grants program to local governmental units and area
nonprofits —in particular, the use of such funds for expanding childcare.

As you know, the OAISD is working with the Outdoor Discovery Center (ODC) in applying for a grant to expand childcare
in our county. It’s my understanding that the joint grant received unanimous support at the ARPA Task Force meeting on
Monday, October 24. It is my further understanding that the County’s legal counsel may have some concerns regarding
whether there is authority for the County to make the grant — noting that he had not “landed” on the issue and was
open to arguments.

We respectfully request that the attached letter is included in the packet for the upcoming meeting.
Thank you for your time in considering this letter, and for your service to our county.

Daniel R. Martin, Attorney

Thrun Law Firm, P.C.

Phone 616.588.7702 — Fax 517.484.0041
dmartin@thrunlaw.com — www.thrunlaw.com

T THRUN

LAw FIRM, P.C.
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3260 Eagle Park Drive, NE, Suite 121
Grand Rapids, M1 49525-4569

CONFIDENTIAL: The information contained in this e-mail message is privileged and/or confidential information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are
not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to an intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is neither intended nor allowed. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy
all copies of the original message.
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FOIA Mailbox

From: Doug Zylstra

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 4:58 PM

To: Regina MacMillan

Cc: Frank Garcia;Randall Meppelink;Kyle Terpstra;kyle@outsourceinc.net;Randy
Meppelink;Jim Holtvluwer;John Shay

Subject: Re: Community Action Agency Advisory Board Request

I am in favor.

Doug Zylstra | Commissioner | District 3 | City of Holland

€ 616-443-4281
dzylstra@miOttawa.org

On Nov 3, 2022, at 4:16 PM, Regina MacMillan <rmacmillan@miottawa.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon.

The chair of the Community Action Agency Advisory Board has accepted a new professional position and
is no longer eligible for the Public Sector seat. It has been requested that she transfer to an available
Private Sector seat and keep the same term (1/1/22 — 12/31/24). We are seeking your approval to put
this directly on the 11/8 Board of Commissioners agenda without having a Talent & Recruitment
meeting first. Please let me know as soon as possible, if you would prefer to have a Talent &
Recruitment Committee meeting as well.

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
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